Mississippi Reentry
Resource Guide:
Capital/Central
Region



Leake

Scott

About this Guide

On behalf of the Mississippi Reentry Council, The Foundation for the Mid South is pleased to produce this updated Mississippi Reentry Guide. A special thanks to the team at FWD.us, who offered their guidance and support to this important project. This directory is designed to connect people to services. It includes resources from national, state, and local agencies with the goal of being as comprehensive as possible. However, some information may be missing. While every effort is made to provide current and accurate information for the agency descriptions and hours of operation, it is recommended to call the agency to verify the information before visiting. The editors cannot and do not endorse any of the services contained in this guide.

This directory is designed to connect people to services. It includes resources from national, state, and local agencies with the goal of being as comprehensive as possible. However, some information may be missing. While every effort is made to provide current and accurate information for the agency descriptions and hours of operation, it is recommended to call the agency to verify the information before visiting. The editors cannot and do not endorse any of the services contained in this guide.

This guide is intended to assist formerly incarcerated people and those who support them by providing a list of programs, organizations, and service providers who can provide them with or connect them with resources and support services needed to help them successfully return to their communities. We hope this directory will reach and serve people throughout Mississippi working to successfully rebuild their lives.

Table of Contents

Copiah County	3
Hinds County	19
Leake County	72
Madison County	87
Rankin County	114
Scott County	144
Simpson County	159
Smith County	180
Warren County	197
Yazoo County	218

Copiah County

For some services that are not available in this county, we have listed the relevant information for the closest locations to this county. The information about each organization or business is subject to change.

Court and Legal Services	4
Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services	5
Disability Services	6
Education	9
Employment	9
Financial and Banking Services	11
Food, Clothing, and Furniture	11
Health	11
Housing	12
Identification	12
Law Enforcement	14
Mental Health	14
Public Libraries	16
Substance Abuse Treatment	17
Transportation	18



Copiah County Circuit Clerk Office

100 Caldwell Drive Hazlehurst, MS 39083 **Phone:** (601) 894-1241

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The circuit clerk's office provides information regarding outstanding

restitution and records related to criminal cases.

Website: http://copiahcounty.org

Copiah Probation & Parole Office

158 Downing Street Hazlehurst, MS 39083 **Phone:** (601) 894-3806

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Parole and Probation office provides supervision for people who are on probation or parole. Any questions about requirements or conditions of probation and parole should be made to them directly.

Website: https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Area-Locations.aspx#Copiah

Central Southwest Mississippi Legal Services

414 South State Street, 3rd Floor

Jackson, MS 39205

Phone: (601) 948-6752 or (800) 959-6752

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Rankin, Madison, Copiah, Simpson

Services Provided: Central Southwest Mississippi Legal Services is a non-profit organization dedicated to providing free civil legal services to low-income people throughout Mississippi. They offer representation to elderly people, people with disabilities, and other residents who qualify based on income. Please call for more info about their services.

- Full Legal Representation
- Brief Advice
- Self-Help Materials

Website: www.mslegalservices.org/



Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services

Guardian Victim Services

Natchez, MS

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (662) 442-0142

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-6938

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Adams, Amite, Claiborne, Copiah, Franklin, Jefferson, Lawrence,

Lincoln, Pike, Walthall, Wilkinson

Services Provided: Guardian Victim Services provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Referral Services
- Legal Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org/natchez

Region 8 Mental Health Services - Copiah County Office, Mobile Crisis Response Team

1019 Carroll Drive Hazlehurst, MS 39083 **Phone:** (601) 894-2018

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8's Mobile Crisis Response Team responds to people experiencing a mental health and/or substance abuse crisis. They can be contacted 24 hours a day, seven days a week for assistance.

- Admission to Hospital or Crisis Stabilization Unit
- Access to Mental Health Therapists
- Access to Community Support Specialists
- Post Crisis Follow-up Appointment

Website: www.region8mhs.org



Disability Services

Region 8 Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities Program, Copiah County

1019 Carroll Drive Hazlehurst, MS 39083 **Phone:** (601) 894-2018

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8 Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services provides a variety of services that help to improve the quality of life for individuals with disabilities. Please call for more information about their services.

• Community Support Services

Prevocational & Work Activity Services

Transitional Services

Website: www.region8mhs.org

Office of Special Disability Programs

934 Industrial Park Road, Northeast

Brookhaven, MS 39601

Phone: (601) 835-3917

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Copiah, Lawrence, Lincoln

Services Provided: Office of Special Disability Programs provides vocational rehabilitation services and disability services for people with disabilities.

Case Management

Attendant Care

- Durable Medical Equipment and Specialized Medical Supplies
- Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
- Vehicle Modifications
- Respite Care
- Transition Services

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/special-disability-programs

AbilityWorks of Brookhaven

934 Industrial Park Road, Northeast

Brookhaven, MS 39601

Phone: (601) 835-3902

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Adams, Amite, Copiah, Franklin, Jefferson, Jefferson Davis, Lawrence,

Lincoln, Pike, Walthall, Wilkinson

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Vocational Rehabilitation

934 Industrial Park Road, Northeast

Brookhaven, MS 39601

Phone: (601) 835-3921

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Claiborne, Copiah, Lawrence, Lincoln

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation helps people with disabilities achieve

independence through employment.

Vocational evaluation

- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation

Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind

105 Colonel John Pitchford Parkway

Natchez, MS 39120

Phone: (601) 442-7322

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Adams, Amite, Claiborne, Copiah, Franklin, Jefferson, Warren,

Wilkinson

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind provides programs and services for people who are blind and low vision impaired.

- Orientation and mobility
- Meal planning and preparation
- Computer instruction
- Communications
- Recreation and physical conditioning
- Independent living services for persons who are blind
- Deaf-blind services
- Vocational rehabilitation counseling

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vrb



Copiah-Lincoln Community College, Wesson Campus

1028 JC Redd Drive Wesson, MS 39191

Phone: (601) 643-5101

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m; Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Copiah-Lincoln Community College provides a range of courses, degrees, and certifications. Specific information about available programs can be found

on their website or contact them directly.

Website: https://www.colin.edu/



Employment

Brookhaven WIN Job Center

545 Brookway Boulevard Brookhaven, MS 39601

Phone: (601) 833-3511

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00

p.m.

Counties Served: Copiah, Franklin, Lawrence, Lincoln

Services Provided: WIN Job Centers offer programs and resources to job seekers.

- Job Placement
- Workforce Investment Act (WIA) services
- Priority Services for Veterans
- Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) services
- Job Corps
- Information on Tax Credit programs
- Referral to Vocational Rehabilitation

Website: https://mdes.ms.gov/win-job-centers/brookhaven-win-job-center/

AbilityWorks of Brookhaven

934 Industrial Park Road, Northeast

Brookhaven, MS 39601

Phone: (601) 835-3902

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Adams, Amite, Copiah, Franklin, Jefferson, Jefferson Davis, Lawrence,

Lincoln, Pike, Walthall, Wilkinson

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Vocational Rehabilitation

934 Industrial Park Road, Northeast

Brookhaven, MS 39601

Phone: (601) 835-3921

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Claiborne, Copiah, Lawrence, Lincoln

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation helps people with disabilities achieve

independence through employment.

- Vocational evaluation
- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation



Financial and Banking Services

Ferguson Federal Credit Union

352 Brookhaven Street Brookhaven, MS 39601

Phone: (601) 806-3328

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.; Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.; Saturday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Ferguson Federal Credit Union can assist with financial planning, wealth management, investments, and/or retirement needs. Call for more information.

Website: https://www.fergusonfcu.org/



Food, Clothing, and Furniture

Brookhaven Outreach Ministries

210 West Court Street Brookhaven, MS 39601

Phone: (601) 833-1350

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Brookhaven Outreach Ministries is a nonprofit organization that

provides food assistance for low-income individuals and families in need.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100067879698955



Health

Copiah County Health Department

640 Georgetown Street Hazlehurst, MS 39083

Phone: (601) 894-2271

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm

Services Provided: The Copiah County Health Department provides a variety of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments

Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/19,811,166.html#Copiah



Housing

Guardian Victim Services

Natchez, MS

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (662) 442-0142

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-6938

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Adams, Amite, Claiborne, Copiah, Franklin, Jefferson, Lawrence,

Lincoln, Pike, Walthall, Wilkinson

Services Provided: Guardian Victim Services provides emergency shelter for domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org/natchez



Identification

Brookhaven DMV

160 US-84

Brookhaven, MS 39601

Phone: (601) 833-0808

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Brookhaven DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a state-issued ID.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Brookhaven Social Security Office

1392 Johnny Johnson Drive Brookhaven, MS 39601

Phone: 1-877-405-3568

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Brookhaven Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp

Vicksburg Social Security Office

3505 Pemberton Square Boulevard, Suite 24 Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: 1-866-964-0996

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Vicksburg Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp



Crystal Springs Police Department

108 West Railroad Avenue Crystal Springs, MS 39059

Phone: (601) 892-2121

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Hazlehurst Police Department

202 East Whitworth Street Hazlehurst, MS 39083

Phone: (601) 894-1181

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Wesson Police Department

2063 US-51

Wesson, MS 39191

Phone: (601) 643-2211

Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.



Mental Health

Region 8 Mental Health Services - Copiah County

1019 Carroll Drive Hazlehurst, MS 39083 **Phone:** (601) 894-2018

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours *Information continued on the next page.*

Services Provided: Region 8 provides a variety of mental health services for individuals battling mental health issues. For more information about their services, please call the office.

- Crisis Services
- Medication Management
- Community Support Services
- Outpatient Residential Services
- Inpatient Residential Services
- Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services
- Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities Services
- Supervised Living Program

Website: www.region8mhs.org

Guardian Victim Services

Natchez, MS

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (662) 442-0142

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-6938

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Adams, Amite, Claiborne, Copiah, Franklin, Jefferson, Lawrence,

Lincoln, Pike, Walthall, Wilkinson

Services Provided: Guardian Victim Services provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org/natchez



Crystal Springs Public Library

200 South Jackson Street Crystal Springs, MS 39059

Phone: (601) 892-3205

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 3:45 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and

other resources.

Website: http://www.copjeflibrary.blogspot.com

Georgetown Public Library

1164 Railroad Avenue Georgetown, MS 39078

Phone: (601) 858-2202

Hours: Monday through Friday, 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.; Friday, 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Saturday, 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Fax and Printing Services
- Library Card Registration
- Career Resources

Website: https://georgetownlib.blogspot.com/

Hazlehurst Public Library

22 South Extension Street Hazlehurst, MS 39083

Phone: (601) 894-1681

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and

other resources.

• Fax and Printing Services

- Library Card Registration
- Career Resources

Website: http://www.copjeflibrary.blogspot.com

Wesson Public Library

1012 Spring Street Wesson, MS 39191

Phone: (601) 643-5725

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

Fax and Printing Services

- Library Card Registration
- Career Resources

Website: https://wessonlibrary.blogspot.com/



Substance Abuse Treatment

Region 8 Alcohol and Drugs Services Residential Treatment (Female Facility)

1007 Carroll Drive Hazlehurst, MS 39083

Phone: (601) 894-6370

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8's Alcohol and Drug Services Residential Treatment Center provides a variety of treatment and support services for individuals battling addiction.

- Crisis Services
- Medication Management
- Community Support Services
- Alcohol and Drug Treatment
- Substance Abuse Prevention Services
- Medical Services

Website: www.region8mhs.org



Guardian Victim Services

Natchez, MS

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (662) 442-0142

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-6938

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Adams, Amite, Claiborne, Copiah, Franklin, Jefferson, Lawrence,

Lincoln, Pike, Walthall, Wilkinson

Services Provided: Guardian Victim Services provides emergency transportation for domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing

homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org/natchez

Hinds County

For some services that are not available in this county, we have listed the relevant information for the closest locations to this county. The information about each organization or business is subject to change.

Court and Legal Services	20
Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services	23
Disability Services	27
Education	29
Employment	30
Financial and Banking Services	33
Food, Clothing, and Furniture	34
Health	42
Housing	45
Identification	53
Law Enforcement	53
Mental Health	55
Public Libraries	60
Substance Abuse Treatment	65
Transportation	68
Veteran Services	70



Hinds County Circuit Clerk Office

1st District:

407 East Pascagoula Street Jackson, MS 39205

Phone: (601) 968-6628

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

2nd District:

127 West Main Street Raymond, MS 39154

Phone: (601) 857-8038

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The circuit clerk's office provides information regarding outstanding

restitution and records related to criminal cases.

Website: http://www.hindscountyms.com/elected-offices/circuit-clerk

Hinds Probation & Parole Office

421 West Pascagoula Street Jackson, MS 39203

Phone: (601) 933-2887

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Parole and Probation office provides supervision for people who are on probation or parole. Any questions about requirements or conditions of probation and parole should be made to them directly.

Website: https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Area-Locations.aspx#Hinds

Central Southwest Mississippi Legal Services

414 South State Street, 3rd Floor

Jackson, MS 39205

Phone: (601) 948-6752 or (800) 959-6752

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Rankin, Madison, Copiah, Simpson

Services Provided: Central Southwest Mississippi Legal Services is a non-profit organization dedicated to providing free civil legal services to low-income people throughout Mississippi. They offer representation to elderly people, people with disabilities, and other residents who qualify based on income. Please call for more info about their services.

- Full Legal Representation
- Brief Advice
- Self-Help Materials

Website: www.mslegalservices.org/

Mission First, Legal Aid Office

275 Roseneath Street Jackson, MS 39203

Phone: (601) 608-0050

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Mission First's Legal Aid Office provides a variety of free legal services to low-income people throughout Mississippi. For more information about their services, please call the office.

- Family Law
- Consumer Law
- Government Benefit Programs
- Housing
- Debtor/Creditor Litigation

Website: www.missionfirst.org/

Mississippi Center for Justice, Jackson Office

5 Old River Place Suite 203

Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 352-2269

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Mississippi Center for Justice (MCJ) provides a variety of services to people in need of legal assistance.

Expungement

Foreclosure Prevention

Housing

Disaster Relief

Immigration

Website: http://www.mscenterforjustice.org

Mississippi Immigrant Rights Alliance, Legal Project

Jackson, MS 39215

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 354-9355

Hours: Monday through Friday, 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Mississippi Immigrant Rights Alliance provides assistance to

various individual immigration matters except for deportation defense cases.

Website: https://yourmira.org/

Mississippi Volunteer Lawyers Project

1635 Lelia Drive Conference Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (601) 960-9577 or (800) 682-0047

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Mississippi Volunteer Lawyers Project a variety of free legal services to low-income people throughout Mississippi. For eligibility questions, please call the office.

- Birth Certificate Correction
- Power of Attorney

- Simple Wills
- Felony Expungements
- Foreclosure Prevention
- Domestic Violence Cases

Website: www.mvlp.net/



Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114 **Phone:** (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- Case Management
- 24-hour crisis line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Community Education
- Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Temporary Shelter
- Counseling

- Workshops
- Sexual Assault Crisis Center
- Batterer Intervention Program
- Victim Services

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- Batterer Intervention Program
- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

The Good Samaritan Center

114 Millsaps Avenue

Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 355-6276

Hours: Monday through Friday, 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Good Samaritan assists families who are experiencing an

unexpected emergency.

Website: https://goodsamaritancenter.org/

Center of Hope Shelter & Learning Center

110 Presto Lane Jackson MS 39206

Phone: (601) 982-1828

Hours: Monday through Friday, 4:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Saturday, Seven days a week, 24

hours

Services Provided: The Center of Hope Shelter & Learning Center offers shelter to employed people who are unable to afford housing. The Center also allows clients to stay 10 consecutive days for emergency situations.

Website: https://www.salvationarmy.org

Hinds Behavioral Health Services, Mobile Crisis Unit

3450 Highway 80 West Jackson, MS 39284

Phone: (601) 955-6381

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Hinds Behavioral Health's Mobile Crisis Response Team responds to people experiencing a mental health and/or substance abuse crisis. They can be contacted 24 hours a day, seven days a week for assistance.

- Admission to Hospital or Crisis Stabilization Unit
- Access to Mental Health Therapists
- Access to Community Support Specialists
- Post Crisis Follow-up Appointment

Website: https://hbhs9.com/mobile-crisis/



Disability Services

AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7076

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Deliver Me Senior Support Services

1405 South Gallatin Street Jackson, MS 39201

Phone: (601) 354-4646

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Deliver Me Senior Support Services provides assistance to low-income elderly in the City of Jackson, Mississippi. To be eligible for assistance, you must be 65+ years of age, live alone or with a spouse, have a low, fixed income, and live in the Jackson area.

Website: http://www.delivermeseniorsupport.com/

Bill Brumfield Shelter for Men, Disabilities Program

1244 South Gallatin Street Jackson, MS 39201

Phone: (601) 948-2864 or (601) 353-2759 **Hours:** Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Brumfield Special Needs program serves men who are disabled and/or veterans. The program also helps residents obtain the government benefits for which they are eligible.

Website: http://stewpot.org/shelterandhousing

Office of Special Disability Programs

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7036

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Office of Special Disability Programs provides vocational rehabilitation services and disability services for people with disabilities.

Case Management

- Attendant Care
- Durable Medical Equipment and Specialized Medical Supplies
- Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
- Vehicle Modifications
- Respite Care
- Transition Services

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/special-disability-programs

Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind

2550 Peachtree Street Extension Jackson, MS 39296

Phone: (601) 987-7403

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Madison

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind provides services to people who are blind and low vision impaired.

- Orientation and mobility
- Meal planning and preparation
- Computer instruction
- Communications
- Recreation and physical conditioning
- Independent living services for persons who are blind
- Deaf-blind services
- Vocational rehabilitation counseling

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vrb

Vocational Rehabilitation

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7003

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation helps people with disabilities achieve independence through employment.

- Vocational evaluation
- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation



Education

Hinds Community College

501 East Main Street Raymond, MS 39154

Phone: (601) 857-3431

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Hinds Community College at Rankin provides a variety of courses, degrees, and certifications. Specific information about available programs can be found on their website or contact them directly.

Website: https://www.eccc.edu/

Reaching & Educating for Community Hope (RECH) Foundation

1005 Ann Banks Street Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 918-2970

Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The RECH Foundation provides a variety of assistance to individuals and families impacted by crime and incarceration.

- Access to Entrepreneurship training, GED & continuous education
- Financial literacy, management, and education
- Case Management
- Peer Support Connection
- Camp, program & services to children of incarcerated parents
- Diversity & Inclusion education
- In-prison programming

Website: www.rechfoundationms.org



Employment

City of Jackson, Senior AIDES Program

1000 Metrocenter Drive, Suite 101 Jackson, MS 39209

Phone: (601) 960-0335

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The City of Jackson's Senior AIDES Program provides paid

temporary job training to individuals 55 years of age and older.

Website: https://www.jacksonms.gov/senior-services/

Jackson WIN Job Center

5959 I-55 Frontage Road, Suite C Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 321-7931

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday,

8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: WIN Job Centers provide programs and services to job seekers.

- Job Placement
- Priority Services for Veterans
- Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) services
- Job Corps
- On-the-Job Training

Job Search Skills Training

Career Counseling

Website: https://mdes.ms.gov/win-job-centers/jackson-win-job-center/

New Way Mississippi, Inc.

1896 North Frontage Road

Clinton, MS 39056

Phone: (601) 924-3807 and (601) 506-4271

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Services Provided: New Way Mississippi, Inc. provides transitional employment and economic development opportunities as well as transitional and permanent housing

services for individuals and families in need of assistance.

Website: http://newwayms.webs.com/

Jobs for Jacksonians

1000 Metrocenter, Suite 101 Jackson, MS 39209

Phone: (601) 960-0377

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Jobs for Jacksonians provides employment assistance and access

to services that help individuals successfully enter or re-enter the workforce.

Website: https://www.jacksonms.gov

Midtown Partners, Inc.

215 McTyere Avenue Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 354-5373

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Midtown Partners, Inc. provides educational, community engagement, economic development, healthcare, affordable housing, safety, and sustainability services.

Life Skills

Job Readiness Courses & Placement

GED Classes

Website: https://www.midtownpartners.org

AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7076

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Vocational Rehabilitation

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7003

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation helps people with disabilities achieve independence through employment.

- Vocational evaluation
- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation

The Friendship Connection

1480 Raymond Road Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 373-1533

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

After Hours Line: (601) 373-1533

After Hours: Monday through Sunday, 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 a.m.

Services Provided: The Friendship Connection serves as a residential treatment facility that provides a variety of treatment services and assistance programs to women with a history of substance abuse.

Education

Job Placement

Website: http://www.thefriendshipconnectionjackson.com/

Reaching & Educating for Community Hope (RECH) Foundation

1005 Ann Banks Street Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 918-2970

Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The RECH Foundation can assist individuals and families impacted

by crime and incarceration with workforce development and job readiness.

Website: www.rechfoundationms.org



Financial and Banking Services

Mississippi DHS Federal Credit Union

767 North President Street Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 354-6544

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.; Wednesday, 8:00 a.m. to 12:30

p.m.

Services Provided: Mississippi DHS Federal Credit Union can assist with financial

planning, wealth management, investments, or retirement needs.

Website: www.rechfoundationms.org

Hope Credit Union

350 West Woodrow Wilson Avenue Jackson, MS 39289

Phone: (601) 362-8050

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Hope Credit Union provides a variety of financial tools and resources for many low-income people and communities who do not have equal access to economic opportunities.

- Access Checking and Savings Accounts
- Wealth Building Accounts
- Home Equity Loans
- Student Checking Accounts
- Homeowners and Auto Insurance
- Life Insurance
- Credit Repair
- Rewards Credit Cards

Website: https://hopecu.org/

Health Plus Federal Credit Union

500 H East Woodrow Wilson Avenue Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (601) 354-6633

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Health Plus Federal Credit Union provides a variety of banking

services. For more information on their services please call.

Website: https://www.healthplusfcu.com/



Food, Clothing, and Furniture

Alta Woods United Methodist Church Food Pantry & Thrift Store

109 Alta Woods Boulevard Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 372-6016

Food Pantry Hours: Thursdays, 9:30 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. **Thrift Store Hours:** Thursdays, 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Alta Woods United Methodist Church Food Pantry & Thrift Store provides food and clothing assistance for low-income individuals and families in need.

Website: https://www.altawoodsumc.org/ministries

Anderson United Methodist Church Food Pantry

6205 Hanging Moss Drive

Jackson, MS 39206

Phone: (601) 982-3997

Hours: Monday and Wednesday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Anderson United Methodist Church Food Pantry provides food

assistance for low-income individuals and families in need.

Website: http://www.andersonumc.org/

Center for Violence Prevention - Second Chance Retail Store

409 Roberts Drive Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 936-6480

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Second Chance Retail Store provides clothing and furniture

at a discounted rate for families and individuals in need.

Website: https://www.msc4vp.org/

College Hill Baptist Church

1600 Florence Avenue Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 355-2670

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The College Hill Baptist Church provides food assistance for

low-income individuals and families in need.

Website: http://www.collegehillchurch.org/

Deliver Me Senior Support Services, Clothing Closet

1405 South Gallatin Street

Jackson, MS 39201

Phone: (601) 354-4646

Hours: Monday through Wednesday, 9:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Deliver Me Senior Support Services Clothing Closet distributes used clothing, furniture, linens, dishes, household appliances, and other items to people who are 65 Years of age or older, live alone or with a spouse, have a low, fixed income, and live in the city limits of Jackson.

Website: http://www.delivermeseniorsupport.com/

Dress for Success, Clothing Store

350 West Woodrow Wilson Drive, Suite 3410 Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 364-1722 and (601) 364-1755

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. *Appointment only

Services Provided: Dress for Success Jackson provides job-seeking women with professional attire and various leadership programs for women looking to further develop their careers.

Website: https://metrojackson.dressforsuccess.org/

Gateway Rescue Mission

328 South Gallatin Street Jackson, MS 39203

Phone: (601) 353-5864

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 12:00

p.m.

Services Provided: Gateway Rescue Mission provides a variety of services to support men, women and children who are unhoused.

Meal Program

Website: http://www.gatewaymission.org/

Gateway Bargain Center, Thrift Store

2850 Highway 80 East

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 932-1668

Hours: Tuesday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Gateway Bargain Center Thrift Store clothing and furniture at a

discounted rate for families and individuals in need.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/GRMThrift/

The Good Samaritan Center

114 Millsaps Avenue Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 355-6276

Hours: Monday through Friday, 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Good Samaritan provides families in crisis with assistance who are

experiencing an unexpected emergency.

Website: https://goodsamaritancenter.org/

Jackson Revival Center Church Food Outreach

1616 Robinson Street Jackson, MS 39209

Phone: (601) 948-1874

Hours: Mondays, 9:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson Revival Center Church provides emergency food assistance for families throughout the state of Mississippi. To receive food assistance,

please make an appointment by calling the food center.

Website: http://jrc.church/food-outreach-center

Morrison Heights Baptist Church, Second Harvest Food Pantry

3000 Hampstead Boulevard

Clinton, MS 39056

Phone: (601) 924-5620

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Food Pantry Hours: Opens Mondays, 4:00 p.m. until the last person is served.

Services Provided: The Second Harvest Food Pantry distributes food to individuals and

families in need of assistance in Hinds County.

Website: http://www.morrisonheights.org/

NUTS Midtown Retail Store

114 Millsaps Avenue Jackson, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 355-7458

Hours: Wednesday through Friday, 10:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m; Saturday, 10:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.

Services Provided: The NUTS Midtown Retail Store provides clothing and furniture at a

discounted rate.

Pinelake Church

201 Clinton Center Drive Clinton, MS 39056

Phone: (601) 919-4134

Hours: Tuesday, 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Pinelake Church provides food assistance to low-income families and individuals in need of assistance. Please call the office to schedule an appointment.

Website: http://pinelake.org/

Planting Seeds Outreach Ministry

5360 Executive Place Jackson, MS 39206

Phone: (601) 366-7484

Hours: Monday 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.; Wednesday, 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Planting Seeds Outreach Ministry provides a range of services to

underserved communities, including a food pantry.

Website: http://www.plantingseedschurch.com

The Salvation Army Family Store

110 Presto Lane Jackson, MS 39206

Phone: (601) 273-3686

Hours: Wednesday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Free Meal Hours: Monday through Friday, 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Salvation Army Family store provides food, clothing, and

furniture to people who are unhoused and families in need. Please call for information on

documents needed to receive assistance.

Website: https://salvationarmyalm.org/jackson/family-store-salvation-army/

South Jackson Seventh Day Adventist Food Pantry

5125 Robinson Road Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 373-7600

Hours: Every Third Sunday, 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The South Jackson Seventh Day Adventist Food Pantry provides

food assistance to low-income families and individuals in need.

Website: http://www.southjacksonms.adventistchurch.org/

Spring Ridge United Methodist Church Food Pantry

1083 Davis Road Terry, MS 39170

Phone: (601) 372-7058 or (662) 251-7908

Hours: Food is distributed on the second Thursday and the Third Saturday of each

month between 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

Services Provided: The Spring Ridge United Methodist Church Food Pantry provides

food assistance to low-income families and individuals in need.

Website: www.springridgeumc.com/

Stewpot Community Services

1100 West Capitol Street Jackson, MS 39203

Phone: (601) 353-2759

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Stewpot Community Services offers a range of services to people

who are in need.

Food assistance

Clothing assistance

Website: http://stewpot.org/

Tinnin Road Church of Christ Food Pantry

118 Blueberry Lane Clinton. MS 39056

Phone: (601) 503-4889

Hours: Wednesday, 5:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Tinnin Road Church of Christ's Food Pantry is open to low-income

individuals and families in need of food assistance.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/Tinnin-Road-Church-of-Christ-103150534662634/

Turning Point Mission Center, Food Pantry

1814 Shady Lane Drive Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 372-1080

Hours: Wednesdays, 12:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Turning Point Mission Center distributes groceries to low-income

families and individuals in need of food assistance.

Website: www.lighthousetp.org/index.html

City Church, Food Ministry

1910 West McDowell Road Jackson, MS 39204

Hours: Sundays, 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

Services Provided: City Church's Food Ministry provides breakfast every Sunday

morning.

Website: http://www.citychurchjackson.com/

We Will Go Ministries, Food Pantry

809 North Farish Street Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 398-2410

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: We Will Good Ministries provides groceries and essential items to

families in need of assistance.

Website: https://www.wewillgo.org

Grace House

236 Millsaps Avenue Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 353-1038

Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Grace House provides transitional, permanent housing, food assistance, and identification services for individuals who are in need of assistance.

Please call for information on how to qualify for their services.

Website: www.gracehousems.org

Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are unhoused in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not officially launched vet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/

Wingard Home, Inc.

1279 North West Street Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 906-1976 and (601) 355-9589

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Wingard Home Ministry provides housing to individuals and families

who are unhoused, as well as a variety of additional services.

Food Assistance

Website: https://wingardhome.org/



Central Mississippi Health Services, Inc. Medical Clinic

1134 Winter Street Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 948-5572

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.; Saturday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Central Mississippi Health Services provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://www.centralmshealth.center/

Central Mississippi Health Services, Inc. Southwest Clinic

5429 Robinson Road Exit Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 914-0163

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Central Mississippi Health Services provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://www.centralmshealth.center/

Central Mississippi Health Services, Inc. Tougaloo Health & Wellness Clinic

500 West County Line Road Jackson, MS 39174

Phone: (601) 957-6776

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Central Mississippi Health Services provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://www.centralmshealth.center/

Ethel James Ivory Homeless Clinic

327 South Gallatin Street Jackson, MS 39203

Phone: (601) 919-7419 or (601) 364-5142

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Ethel James Ivory Homeless Clinic provides medical services to

individuals and families who are unhoused. **Website:** https://www.jackson-hinds.com/

GV (Sonny) Montgomery Veteran Affairs Medical Center

1500 East Woodrow Wilson Avenue

Jackson, MS 39216 **Phone:** (601) 362-4471

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. **Emergency Room Hours:** Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Sonny Montgomery Veteran Affairs Medical Center provides a

variety of medical services to veterans.

Website: https://www.va.gov/jackson-health-care/

Hinds County Health Department

Jackson Medical Mall 350 West Woodrow Wilson, Suite 411 Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 364-2666

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Hinds County Health Department provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/19,811,166.html#Hinds

Jackson-Hinds Comp Health Center-Main Site

3502 West Northside Drive Jackson, Mississippi, 39213

Phone: (601) 364-5142

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson-Hinds Comp Health Center provides a range of

medical services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: www.jackson-hinds.com/

Jackson-Hinds Comp Health Center-South Clinic

866 Medical Plaza Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 364-5142

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson-Hinds Comp Health Center provides a range of

medical services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: www.jackson-hinds.com/

Jackson-Hinds-Tougaloo Clinic

500 West County Line Road

Tougaloo, MS 39174

Phone: (601) 364-5142

Hours: Tuesday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson-Hinds-Tougaloo Clinic provides dental services only.

Call for more information and appointments.

Website: www.jackson-hinds.com/

Jackson-Hinds Comp. Health Center - Utica WIC Office

145 White Oak Street Utica, MS 39175

Phone: (601) 885-6021

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson-Hinds Comprehensive WIC Office provides supplemental foods, health care referrals and nutrition education for low-income women who are pregnant, breastfeeding and postpartum, as well as to infants and children up to age 5 who are found to be at nutritional risk.

Website: www.jackson-hinds.com/

University of Mississippi Medical Center

2500 North State Street Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (601) 984-1000

Adult Services: (601) 815-3120

Pediatric HIV Clinic: (601) 815-1117

Adolescent HIV Clinic: (601) 815-5029

Perinatal (OB): (601) 815-1116

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: The University of Mississippi Medical Center has a variety of specialty services and referrals for adults and children. Please call for more information.

Website: https://www.umc.edu/

Mission First Medical and Dental Clinic

275 Roseneath Street Jackson, MS 39203

Phone: (601) 608-0050

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Mission First's Medical and Dental Clinic provides general dentistry and adult primary care. Services may be provided at a reduced cost for individuals and families who meet income requirements.

Website: www.missionfirst.org



Alexander Waites Elderly Housing Complex

4435-A Medgar Evers Boulevard Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 364-5107

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Alexander Waites Elderly Housing Complex is a senior low-income housing apartment for elderly people in need of housing. Please call the office for more information.

Website: https://www.publichousing.com/details/alexander-waites-elderly-housing

Center of Hope Shelter & Learning Center

110 Presto Lane Jackson MS 39206

Phone: (601) 982-1828

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Center of Hope Shelter & Learning Center offers shelter to employed clients who are unable to afford housing. The typical length of stay is 3 to 6 months. The Center also allows clients to stay 10 consecutive days for emergency situations.

Website: https://salvationarmyalm.org/jackson/center-of-hope/

Gateway Rescue Mission

328 South Gallatin Street Jackson, MS 39203

Phone: (601) 353-5864

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.; Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 12:00

p.m.

Services Provided: The Gateway Rescue Mission operates an emergency shelter for adult men. The shelter opens at 2:30 p.m., with beds available on a first-come, first serve basis.

Website: www.gatewaymission.org

The Salvation Army Family Store

110 Presto Lane Jackson, MS 39206

Phone: (601) 273-3686

Hours: Wednesday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Salvation Army Family Store provides temporary financial assistance to low-income families or individuals who are struggling to maintain their housing due to COVID-19. Please call for information on documents needed to receive assistance.

Website: https://salvationarmyalm.org/jackson/family-store-salvation-army/

Grace House

236 Millsaps Avenue Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 353-1038

Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Grace House provides transitional, permanent housing, food assistance, and identification services for individuals who are in need of assistance.

Please call for information on how to qualify for their services.

Website: www.gracehousems.org

God's Homeless Haven

6603 Jackson Raymond Road Raymond, MS 39154

Phone: (601) 720-5078

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: God's Homeless Haven offers transitional housing for women and

single mothers.

Website: https://www.gods-haven.com/

Hinds County Human Resource Agency

258 Maddox Road Jackson, MS 39212

Phone: (601) 923-3930

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Hinds County Human Resource Agency provides a variety of services for individuals and families in need of assistance.

Rent Assistance

Zero interest Loans

Website: www.hchra.org

The Friendship Connection

1480 Raymond Road Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 373-1533 EXT 2

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

After Hours Line: (601) 373-1533 EXT 3

After Hours: Monday through Sunday, 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 a.m.

Services Provided: The Friendship Connection serves as a residential treatment facility that provides a variety of treatment services and assistance programs to women with a history of substance abuse.

Housing Assistance

Website: http://www.thefriendshipconnectionjackson.com/

Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are houseless in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not officially launched yet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/

Midtown Partners, Inc.

215 McTyere Avenue Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 354-5373

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Midtown Partners provides a variety of affordable housing opportunities for residents of Midtown. For information about a specific program, please call the office.

- Home Ownership
- Rental Housing

Owner Occupied Rehabilitation

Website: https://www.midtownpartners.org

MUTEH Inc.

201 West Capitol Street, Suite 800

Jackson, MS 39201

Phone: (601) 960-0557

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: MUTEH Inc. helps transition people who are unhoused into stable

housing. Please call the office for more information.

Website: https://www.muteh.org

New Way Mississippi, Inc.

1896 North Frontage Road

Clinton, MS 39056

Phone: (601) 924-3807 and (601) 506-4271

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Services Provided: New Way Mississippi, Inc. provides transitional and permanent housing, alcohol and drug support services, and transitional employment for individuals

and families in need.

Website: http://newwayms.webs.com/

The Jackson Resource Center

5261 Greenway Drive Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 272-5041 and (769) 218-0008

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson Resource Center provides a variety of housing services

for individuals and families in need of help.

Access to Affordable Housing

Website: https://reachirc.org/

Wingard Home, Inc.

1279 North West Street Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 906-1976 and (601) 355-9589

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Wingard Home Ministry provides housing to people who are

unhoused as well as a variety of additional services.

Website: https://wingardhome.org/

Reaching & Educating for Community Hope (RECH) Foundation

1005 Ann Banks Street Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 918-2970

Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The RECH Foundation provides transitional housing to women leaving prison as well as reentry services for both women and men leaving prison. Please call to receive more information on their services.

Website: www.rechfoundationms.org

Stewpot Opportunity Center Day Shelter

845 West Amite Street Jackson, MS 39203 **Phone:** (601) 949-3540

Hours: Monday through Friday, 6:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.; Saturday and Sunday, 6:00 a.m.

to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Opportunity Center Day Shelter offers a variety of community resources to men, women, and families who are unhoused.

Emergency Housing Assistance

Website: http://stewpot.org/shelterandhousing

Bill Brumfield Shelter for Men

1244 South Gallatin Street Jackson, MS 39201

Phone: (601) 948-2864 or (601) 353-2759

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Billy Brumfield Shelter for Men provides emergency shelter care

for men who are 18 years and older, and unhoused.

Website: http://stewpot.org/shelterandhousing

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114 **Phone:** (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides emergency shelter and transitional supportive housing for domestic violence survivors, sexual assault

victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc. provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides a temporary shelter to

domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing

homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860
Crisis Hours: Call for crisis hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people

experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/



Jackson DMV

1900 East Woodrow Wilson Avenue Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (601) 987-1212

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID. There is no testing at this location. **Website:** For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Jackson Social Security Office

100 West Capitol Street, Suite 225 Jackson, MS 39269

Phone: 1-866-331-8135

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp



Bolton Police Department

200 Madison Street Bolton, MS 39041

Phone: (601) 866-7233

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Clinton Police Department

305 Monroe Street Clinton, MS 39056

Phone: (601) 924-5252

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Edwards Police Department

100 Utica Street Edwards, MS 39066 **Phone:** (601) 852-4213

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Jackson Police Department

327 East Pascagoula Jackson, MS 39205

Phone: (601) 960-1234

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Raymond Police Department

114 East Main Street Raymond, MS 39154

Phone: (601) 857-8041

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Utica Police Department

108 White Oak Street Utica, MS 39175

Phone: (601) 885-6112

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.



Brentwood Behavioral Healthcare

3513 East Lakeland Drive Flowood MS 39232

Phone: (601) 936-2024

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-863-4004

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Brentwood Behavioral Healthcare provides a variety of mental health

services.

Inpatient Treatment

Intensive Partial Hospitalization

Outpatient Day Programs

Assessment and Referral services

Website: www.brentwoodjackson.com/

Hinds Adult Behavioral Health Services

3450 Highway 80 West Jackson, MS 39284

Phone: (601) 321-2400 or (769) 237-4581

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Crisis Phone: (601) 955-6381

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided:

Outpatient Psychiatry & Therapeutic Services

Individual & Group Counseling

Integrated Care

Program of Assertive Community Treatment

• Intensive Community Outreach and Recovery Team

Reduce Recidivism Program

Website: http://www.hbhs9.com

The Jackson House

124 East South Street Jackson, MS 39201

Phone: (601) 969-7504

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson House is a psychosocial rehabilitation program that assists adults with serious mental illness in living independently. To be admitted into the

program, you must be referred by a doctor, case manager, and/or therapist.

Website: https://hbhs9.com/jackson-house/

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114 **Phone:** (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo **Services Provided:** Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people

experiencing homelessness.

- Residential Counseling
- Case Management
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

• 24-Hour Crisis Line

Residential Counseling

Non-Residential Counseling

• Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides mental health counseling to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people

experiencing homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

• 24-hour Crisis Line

- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Imagine Behavioral Health

1920 Dunbarton Drive Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (601) 982-5376

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Services Provided:

Intensive Outpatient Care (Day & Evening)

- Couples & Family Therapy
- Individual Counseling
- Psychiatric Evaluations
- Medication Management
- Screenings & Assessments
- Referral Services

Website: https://imaginebh.com/

Jackson Veterans Center

15 River Bend, Suite 15A Flowood, MS 39232

Phone: (601) 985-2560

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson Veterans Center offers mental health counseling sessions in-person, via teleconference, or virtually. Same-day appointments are available for any Veteran or service member experiencing a crisis.

Website: https://www.va.gov/jackson-vet-center/

Bill Brumfield Shelter for Men

1244 South Gallatin Street Jackson, MS 39201

Phone: (601) 948-2864 or (601) 353-2759

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Billy Brumfield Shelter for Men provides shelter care, mental health counseling sessions, and referrals to men who are 18 years old and older and

unhoused.

Website: http://stewpot.org/shelterandhousing

Marion Counseling Services, PLLC

4780 I-55 North Frontage Road, Suite 105

Jackson, MS 39211

Phone: (601) 956-4816

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided:

- Individual Counseling
- Marriage, Couple and Family Counseling
- Group Counseling
- Assessments
- Employee Assistance Programs
- Intensive Outpatient Treatment
- Psychological Testing
- Functional Behavioral Assessments
- Targeted Case Management
- Community Support Services
- Substance Abuse and Psychological Evaluations and Treatment
- Treatment for sex offenses
- Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services
- Peer Support Services
- Onsite provider of mental health services and case management at various school districts.

Website: https://www.marioncounseling.com/index.htm



Eudora Welty Library

300 North State Street Jackson, MS 39201

Phone: (601) 968-5811

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday and Saturday, 9:00

a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

Fax and Printing Services

- Library Card Registration
- Information Resource Center
- Access to Meeting Rooms
- Free E-books and AudioBooks

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/welty/

Margaret Walker Alexander Library

2525 Robinson Street Jackson, MS 39209

Phone: (601) 354-8911

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday and Saturday, 9:00

a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Fax and Printing Services
- Library Card Registration
- Literature Center
- Children's Area
- Free E-books and AudioBooks

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/alexander/

Terry Public Library

420 West Cunningham Avenue Terry, MS 39170

Phone: (601) 878-5336

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to

1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

• Fax and Printing Services

- Library Card Registration
- Children and Adult Programming
- Free E-books and AudioBooks
- Meetings Rooms

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/terry/

Bolden/Moore Public Library

1444 Wiggins Road Jackson, MS 39209

Phone: (601) 922-6076

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday and Saturday,

10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Fax and Printing Services
- Library Card Registration
- Senior Center
- Youth Programs
- Family-Friendly Moving Screenings
- Free E-books and AudioBooks
- Meetings Rooms

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/boldenmoore/

Byram Public Library

5901-B Terry Road Byram, MS 39272

Phone: (601) 372-0954

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00

p.m.; Saturday, 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Fax and Printing Services
- Library Card Registration
- Children and Adult Programming
- Free E-books and AudioBooks
- Meetings Rooms

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/byram/

Medgar Evers Library

4215 Medgar Evers Boulevard Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 982-2867

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday and Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Fax and Printing Services
- Library Card Registration
- Youth Programs
- Family Friendly Movie Screenings
- Free E-books and AudioBooks
- Meetings Rooms

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/evers/

Lois A. Flagg Library

105 Williamson Avenue Edwards, MS 39066

Phone: (601) 852-2230

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Fax and Printing Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free E-books and AudioBooks
- Meetings Rooms

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/edwards/

Annie Thompson Jeffers Library

111 West Madison Street

Bolton, MS 39041

Phone: (601) 866-4247

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to

1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

Fax and Printing Services

- Library Card Registration
- Free E-books and AudioBooks
- Book Club
- Seasonal Programs
- Meetings Rooms

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/bolton/

Evelyn Taylor Majure Library

217 West Main Street Utica, MS 39175

Phone: (601) 885-8381

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to

1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Fax and Printing Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free E-books and AudioBooks
- Meetings Rooms

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/utica/

Willie Morris Library

4912 Old Canton Road Jackson, MS 39211

Phone: (601) 987-8181

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Tuesday, 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Saturday, 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Fax and Printing Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free E-books and AudioBooks
- Youth Programs
- Meetings Rooms

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/morris/

The Quisenberry Library

605 East Northside Drive

Clinton, MS 39056

Phone: (601) 924-5684

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday and Saturday, 9:00

a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Fax and Printing Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free E-books and AudioBooks
- Meetings Rooms

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/clinton/

Raymond Public Library

126 West Court Street Raymond, MS 39154

Phone: (601) 857-8721

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Fax and Printing Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free E-books and AudioBooks

Meeting Rooms

Website: https://jhlibrary.org/raymond/



Substance Abuse Treatment

New Way Mississippi, Inc.

1896 North Frontage Road Clinton, MS 39056

Phone: (601) 924-3807 and (601) 506-4271

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Services Provided: New Way Mississippi, Inc. provides alcohol and drug recovery

support services.

Website: http://newwayms.webs.com/

Hinds Adult Drug & Alcohol Services

3450 Highway 80 West Jackson, MS 39284

Phone: (601) 321-2400

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Crisis Phone: (601) 955-6381

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Hinds Adult Drug and Alcohol Services provides a variety of drug and alcohol treatment services. Please call for more information about their programs.

- Substance Abuse Intensive Outpatient Program
- Medication Assisted Treatment
- DUI Program for individuals who have lost their driver's license due to a DUI citation.

Website: http://www.hbhs9.com

Marion Drug & Alcohol Counseling Services, PLLC

4780 I-55 North Frontage Road, Suite 105 Jackson, MS 39211 Information continued on the next page.

Phone: (601) 956-4816

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Marion Drug & Alcohol Counseling Services provides a range of

mental health services.

• Substance Abuse and Psychological Evaluations and Treatment

Website: https://www.marioncounseling.com/index.htm

Alternatives For Life Treatment & Recovery of Jackson

5360 I 55 North, Suite 160

Jackson, MS 39211

Phone: (601) 362-3339

Hours: Monday through Friday, 5:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Alternatives for Life Treatment and Recovery, LLC provides a variety of treatment services for treating opiate addiction. Call for more information about their

services and how to qualify.

Website: https://altrjackson.com/

The Friendship Connection

1480 Raymond Road Jackson, MS 39204

Phone: (601) 373-1533 EXT 2

After Hours Line: (601) 373-1533 EXT 3

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

After Hours: Monday through Sunday, 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 a.m.

Services Provided: The Friendship Connection serves as a residential treatment facility that provides a variety of treatment services and assistance programs to women with a history of substance abuse.

Website: http://www.thefriendshipconnectionjackson.com/

Daylight Ministries Center for Women, Inc.

1005 Atkins Boulevard

Tougaloo, MS 39174

Phone: (601) 454-3843

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours *Information continued on the next page.*

Services Provided: Daylight Ministries Center for Women is a six to seven month transitional home for women, available 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

Website: http://www.Daylightministrieshome.org/

Harbor House, Chemical Dependency Services Men's Transitional Program

5354 I-55 South Frontage Road East

Jackson, MS 39272

Phone: (601) 371-7335

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Harbor House is a chemical dependency transitional program for men who are currently battling addiction. Please call for more information about their

treatment and recovery services.

Website: https://hhjackson.org

My Father's House of Freedom, Inc.

826 North West Street Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 354-0950

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: My Father's House of Freedom, Inc. is a faith-based organization that primarily supports men who are battling addiction. For more information, please call

the office.

Website: https://www.msmyfathershouse.org/

Veterans Affairs Medical Center, Addictive Disorders Treatment Program

1500 East Woodrow Wilson Drive Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (601) 364-1440

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Addictive Disorders Treatment Program is a recovery program

for veterans with substance use disorders and mental health disorders.

Individual and Group Therapy

- Couples/Family Therapy
- Medication Assisted Therapy
- Outpatient Detoxification Services
- Inpatient Consultation Services
- Psychological Evaluation
- Case Management Services
- Co-occurring Substance Use and Mental Health Treatments

Website:

https://www.va.gov/madison-health-care/programs/addictive-disorders-treatment



Rural General Public Transportation Program

258 Maddox Road Jackson, MS 39212

Phone: (601) 923-3930

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Rural General Public Transportation Program provides

transportation services for people living in rural areas of Hinds County.

Website: https://hchra.org/programs/rural-transport-program/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are unhoused in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not officially launched

yet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/



GV (Sonny) Montgomery VA Medical Center

1500 East Woodrow Wilson Avenue

Jackson, MS 39216 **Phone:** (601) 362-4471

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. **Emergency Room Hours:** Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Sonny Montgomery Veteran Affairs Medical Center provides a

variety of medical services to veterans.

Website: https://www.va.gov/jackson-health-care/

Jackson Veterans Center

15 River Bend, Suite 15A Flowood, MS 39232

Phone: (601) 985-2560

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson Veterans Center offers a variety of services to veterans, service members, and their families at no cost in a non-medical setting, including counseling for needs such as depression, post traumatic stress disorder (PTSD), and the psychological effects of military sexual trauma (MST).

Website: https://www.va.gov/jackson-vet-center/

Veterans Affairs Medical Center, Addictive Disorders Treatment Program

1500 East Woodrow Wilson Drive Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (601) 364-1440

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Addictive Disorders Treatment Program is a recovery program for

veterans with substance use disorders and mental health disorders.

- Individual and Group Therapy
- Couples/Family Therapy
- Medication Assisted Therapy
- Outpatient Detoxification Services
- Inpatient Consultation Services
- Psychological Evaluation
- Case Management Services
- Co-occurring Substance Use and Mental health Treatments

Website:

https://www.va.gov/madison-health-care/programs/addictive-disorders-treatment

Leake County

For some services that are not available in this county, we have listed the relevant information for the closest locations to this county. The information about each organization or business is subject to change.

Court and Legal Services	73
Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services	73
Disability Services	75
Education	77
Employment	77
Food, Clothing, and Furniture	79
Health	79
Housing	80
Identification	81
Law Enforcement	82
Mental Health	83
Public Libraries	84
Substance Abuse Treatment	85
Transportation	86



Court and Legal Services

Leake County Circuit Clerk Office

101 Court Square, #115 Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-8357

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The circuit clerk's office provides information regarding outstanding

restitution and records related to criminal cases. **Website:** https://leakecountyms.org/circuit-clerk/

Leake Probation and Parole Office

209 South Pearl Street Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-6901

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Parole and Probation office provides supervision for people who are on probation or parole. Any questions about requirements or conditions of probation and parole should be made to them directly.

Website: https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Area-Locations.aspx#Leake



Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services

Care Lodge

1627 23rd Avenue Meridian, MS 39301

Phone: (601) 483-8436

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Crisis Phone: (601) 693-4673

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Clarke, Kemper, Lauderdale, Leake, Neshoba, Newton, Noxubee, Scott, Winston

Services Provided: Care Lodge provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Victim Support Services
- Safety Planning
- Emergency Domestic Violence Shelter
- Domestic Abuse Protection Order Assistance
- Counseling
- Case Management
- Court Advocacy
- Emergency Transportation
- Violence Intervention Program
- Transitional Housing Program for Victims
- Resources

Website: www.carelodge.com

Weems Community Mental Health Center - Leake County, Mobile Crisis Response Team

529 East Main Street Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: 1-800-803-0245

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Weems Community Mental Health Center's Mobile Crisis Response Team responds to people experiencing a mental health and/or substance abuse crisis. They can be contacted 24 hours a day, seven days a week for assistance.

- Admission to Hospital or Crisis Stabilization Unit
- Access to Mental Health Therapists
- Access to Community Support Specialists
- Intervention Services
- Post Crisis Follow-up Appointment

Website: http://www.weemsmh.com



AbilityWorks of Kosciusko

610 West Jefferson Street Kosciusko, MS 39090

Phone: (662) 289-5472

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Attala, Leake, Winston

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Office of Special Disability Programs

610 West Jefferson Street Kosciusko, MS 39090

Phone: (662) 289-2792

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Attala, Leake

Services Provided: Office of Special Disability Programs provides vocational rehabilitation services and disability services for people with disabilities.

- Case Management
- Attendant Care
- Durable Medical Equipment and Specialized Medical Supplies
- Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
- Vehicle Modifications
- Respite Care
- Transition Services

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/special-disability-programs

Vocational Rehabilitation

610 West Jefferson Street Kosciusko, MS 39090

Phone: (662) 289-1089

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Attala, Leake

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides a variety of vocational services to people with disabilities.

Deaf Services

- Supported Employment
- Transitional Services
- Vocational Evaluation
- Counseling and Guidance
- Educational Assistance
- Job Training
- Job Placement
- Assistive Technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation

Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind

1032 Center Pointe Boulevard, Suite A Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 709-5618

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Leake, Newton, Rankin, Simpson

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind provides services and programs to people who are blind and low vision impaired.

- Orientation and mobility
- Meal planning and preparation
- Computer instruction
- Communications
- Recreation and physical conditioning
- Independent living services for persons who are blind
- Deaf-blind services
- Vocational rehabilitation counseling

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vrb



East Central Community College, Career Advancement Center

121 East Main Street Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 298-0723

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Neshoba, Leake, Newton, Scott, Winson

Services Provided: East Central Community College Career Advancement Center provides a wide range of courses, degrees, and certifications. Specific information about available programs can be found on their website or contact them directly.

*Even though this school is located outside of the county, they support students

who live in Leake County

Website: https://www.eccc.edu/



Employment

Carthage WIN Job Center

202 C O Brooks Street Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-9282

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.;

Wednesday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Carthage WIN Job Center provides services for job seekers.

- Job Placement
- Workforce Investment Act (WIA) services
- Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) services
- On-the-Job Training
- Priority Services for Veterans
- Job Corps

Website: https://mdes.ms.gov/win-job-centers/carthage-win-job-center/

AbilityWorks of Kosciusko

610 West Jefferson Street Kosciusko, MS 39090

Phone: (662) 289-5472

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Attala County, Leake County and Winston County

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Vocational Rehabilitation

610 West Jefferson Street Kosciusko, MS 39090

Phone: (662) 289-1089

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Attala County and Leake County

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides a variety of vocational services to people with disabilities.

- Vocational evaluation
- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation



Food, Clothing, and Furniture

Central Mississippi Food Pantry

109 Main Street

Walnut Grove, MS 39189

Phone: (601) 278-7666

Hours: Open Every 4th Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Central Mississippi's Food Pantry provides food assistance to

low-income families and individuals in Leake County.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/centralmississippifoodpantry/

Baptist Memorial Hospital - Leake County

110 MS-16 East

Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-1100

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Baptist Memorial Hospital collaborates with a number of service

organizations that offer financial assistance programs and opportunities.

Food Assistance

Website: https://baptistresources.com/



Health

Leake County Health Department

300 C O Brooks Street Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-3072

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Leake County Health Department provides a range of

medical services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/19.822,166.html#Leake

Walnut Grove Medical Clinic

199 Rimmer Street Walnut Grove, MS 39189

Phone: (601) 235-2733

Hours: Monday through Wednesday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 8:00

p.m.; Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Walnut Grove Medical Clinic provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://www.ecmhci.com/

Baptist Memorial Hospital - Leake County

110 MS-16 East Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-1100

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Baptist Memorial Hospital offers a wide range of medical services.

Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://www.baptistonline.org/locations/leake



Care Lodge

1627 23rd Avenue Meridian, MS 39301

Phone: 601) 483-8436

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Crisis Phone: (601) 693-4673

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Clarke, Kemper, Lauderdale, Leake, Neshoba, Newton, Noxubee,

Scott, Winston

Services Provided: Care Lodge provides emergency shelter and transitional housing for domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: www.carelodge.com

Baptist Memorial Hospital - Leake County

110 MS-16 East Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-1100

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Baptist Memorial Hospital collaborates with a number of service organizations that offer many financial assistance programs and opportunities.

Housing

Website: https://baptistresources.com/



Walnut Grove DMV

108 Park Street Walnut Grove, MS 39189

Phone: (601) 253-0487

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Walnut Grove DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver_License_Locations

Philadelphia DMV

12000 MS-15 North Philadelphia, MS 39350

Phone: (601) 987-1224

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Philadelphia DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver_License_Locations

Philadelphia Social Security Office

100 Pilot Street

Philadelphia, MS 39350

Phone: 1-877-531-4681

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Philadelphia Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp



Carthage Police Department

302 West Main Street Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-8011

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Walnut Grove Police Department

139 Main Street Walnut Grove, MS 39189

Phone: (601) 253-2321

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.



Mental Health

Weems Community Mental Health Center - Leake County

529 East Main Street Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-3551

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-803-0245

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Weems Community Mental Health Center provides a variety

of mental health treatment services.

Outpatient Counseling

Residential Treatment

- Nursing and Psychiatric Services
- Prevention Treatment
- Crisis Stabilization Unit

Website: http://www.weemsmh.com/default/

Care Lodge

1627 23rd Avenue Meridian, MS 39301

Phone: (601) 482-8719

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Crisis Line Phone (601) 693-4673

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Clarke, Kemper, Lauderdale, Leake, Neshoba, Newton, Noxubee, Scott, Winston

Services Provided: Care Lodge provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Mental Health Counseling
- Case Management

Website: www.carelodge.com



Carthage-Leake County Library

114 East Franklin Street Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-7821

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00

p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Genealogy Library
- Meeting Rooms
- Notary Services

Website: https://midmisslib.com/carthage/

Walnut Grove Public Library

146 Main Street

Walnut Grove, MS 39189

Phone: (601) 267-7821

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00

p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Genealogy Library

Website: https://midmisslib.com/walnutgrove/



Substance Abuse Treatment

Baptist Memorial Hospital - Leake County

110 MS-16 East Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 267-1100

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Baptist Memorial Hospital provides substance abuse treatment and

recovery services. For more information about their services please call.

Website: https://www.baptistonline.org/locations/leake

Weems Community Mental Health Center - Leake County

529 East Main Street

Phone: (601) 267-3551

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-803-0245

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Weems Community Mental Health Center provides a variety of substance abuse treatment services. For more information about their services please call.

- Outpatient Counseling
- Outpatient Substance Abuse Treatment
- Nursing and Psychiatric Services
- Residential Treatment
- DUI Programs
- Recovery Support Services
- Prevention Treatment

Website: http://www.weemsmh.com/default/



Care Lodge

1627 23rd Avenue Meridian, MS 39301

Phone: (601) 482-8719

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Crisis Line Phone (601) 693-4673

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Clarke, Kemper, Lauderdale, Leake, Neshoba, Newton, Noxubee,

Scott, Winston

Services Provided: Care Lodge provides emergency transportation for survivors of domestic violence, victims of sexual assault, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: www.carelodge.com

Madison County

For some services that are not available in this county, we have listed the relevant information for the closest locations to this county. The information about each organization or business is subject to change.

Court and Legal Services	88
Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services	89
Disability Services	92
Education	94
Employment	95
Financial and Banking Services	97
Food, Clothing, and Furniture	98
Health	100
Housing	101
Identification	103
Law Enforcement	104
Mental Health	105
Public Libraries	108
Substance Abuse Treatment	110
Transportation	112



Madison County Circuit Clerk Office

128 West North Street Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-4365

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The circuit clerk's office provides information regarding outstanding

restitution and records related to criminal cases.

Website: https://www.madison-co.com/elected-offices/circuit-clerk

Madison Probation & Parole Office

3390 North Liberty Street

Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-7106

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Parole and Probation office provides supervision for people who are on probation or parole. Any questions about requirements or conditions of probation

and parole should be made to them directly.

Website: https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Area-Locations.aspx#Madison



Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to

support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Emergency Shelter

- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- 24-hour crisis line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Community Education
- Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc. provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Temporary Shelter
- Legal Assistance
- Counseling
- Workshops
- Sexual Assault Crisis Center
- Intervention Program

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Emergency Shelter

Transitional/ Supportive Housing

Childcare

Advocacy Services

- Batterer Intervention Program
- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Region 8 Mental Health Services - Madison County Office, Mobile Crisis Response Team

103 South Lake Circle Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-8371

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8's Mobile Crisis Response Team responds to people experiencing a mental health and/or substance abuse crisis. They can be contacted 24 hours a day, seven days a week for assistance.

- Admission to Hospital or Crisis Stabilization Unit
- Access to Mental Health Therapists
- Access to Community Support Specialists
- Intervention Services
- Post Crisis Follow-up Appointment

Website: www.region8mhs.org



Disability Services

MadCAAP

181 Watford Parkway Drive

Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 407-1404

Hours: Monday and Wednesday, 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Services Provided: MadCAAP is a non-profit organization that provides a variety of services to people living below the federally mandated poverty level in Madison County, including home wheelchair ramp constructions for individuals who are disabled and families who have a disabled family member. For more information about this specific program, please call the office.

Website: https://www.madcaap.org/

Goodwill Industries Administrative Office

104 East State Street Ridgeland, MS 39157

Phone: (601) 853-8110

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Goodwill Industries provides training, skill development, and work

opportunities for people with disabilities.

Website: https://www.goodwill.org

Vocational Rehabilitation Center

167 Orchard Lane, Building B

Madison, MS 39110

Phone: (601) 859-3077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation Center provides vocational services to

people with disabilities.

Vocational Evaluation

Counseling and Guidance

Educational Assistance

• Job Training & Placement

Assistive Technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation

AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Office of Special Disability Programs

1032 Center Pointe Boulevard, Suite A

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 709-5663

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Smith

Services Provided: Office of Special Disability Programs provides vocational

rehabilitation services and disability services for people with disabilities.

- Case Management
- Attendant Care
- Durable Medical Equipment and Specialized Medical Supplies
- Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
- Vehicle Modifications
- Respite Care
- Transition Services

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/special-disability-programs

Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind

2550 Peachtree Street Extension

Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (662) 378-0920

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Madison

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind provides services for people who are blind and low vision impaired.

- Orientation and mobility
- Meal planning and preparation
- Computer instruction
- Communications
- Recreation and physical conditioning
- Independent living services for persons who are blind
- Deaf-blind services
- Vocational rehabilitation counseling

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vrb



Holmes Community College - Ridgeland Campus

412 West Ridgeland Avenue Ridgegeland, MS 3915

Phone: (601) 856-5400

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Holmes Community College at Ridgeland provides a range of courses, degrees, and certifications. Specific information about available programs can be found on their website or contact them directly.

*Even though this school is located outside of the county, they support students who live in Madison County.

Website: https://holmescc.edu



Madison County WIN Job Center

167 Orchard Lane North Madison, MS 39110

Phone: (601) 407-2457

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00

p.m.

Counties Served: Madison, Yazoo

Services Provided: WIN Job Centers provides services for job seekers.

- Job Placement
- Workforce Investment Act (WIA) services
- Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) services
- Job Corps

Website: https://mdes.ms.gov/win-job-centers/madison-county-win-job-center/

MadCAAP

181 Watford Parkway Drive

Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 407-1404

Hours: Monday and Wednesday, 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Services Provided: MadCAAP is a non-profit organization that provides a variety of services to people living below the federally mandated poverty level in Madison County, including various employment services.

Website: https://www.madcaap.org/

Goodwill Industries Administrative Office

104 East State Street Ridgeland, MS 39157

Phone: (601) 853-8110

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Goodwill Industries provides training, skill development, and work

opportunities.

Website: https://www.goodwill.org

Crossroads Outreach Ministry

2353 Highway 51 Madison, MS 39158

Phone: (601) 940-5417

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:30 a.m to 4:00 p.m.; Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Crossroads Ministries is a residential program for women who are returning from prison that provides a variety of services, including employment services.

Please call for more information on how to apply.

Website: http://www.crossroadsms.org/about-us.html

Vocational Rehabilitation Center

167 Orchard Lane, Building B

Madison, MS 39110

Phone: (601) 859-3077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation Center provides vocational services for people with disabilities.

- Vocational Evaluation
- Counseling and Guidance
- Educational Assistance
- Job Training & Placement
- Assistive Technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation

AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks



Financial and Banking Services

Keesler Federal Credit Union Madison

1944 Main Street Madison, MS 39110

Phone: (888) 533-7537

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Keesler Federal Credit Union Madison can assist with financial

planning, wealth management, investments, or retirement needs.

Website: https://www.kfcu.org/

Brightview Federal Credit Union, Ridgeland Office

713 South Pear Orchard Road, Suite 101

Ridgeland, MS 39157

Phone: (601) 977-9468

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Brightview Federal Credit Union can assist with financial planning,

wealth management, investments, or retirement needs.

Website: https://www.brightviewcu.com/



Food, Clothing, and Furniture

MadCAAP

181 Watford Parkway Drive

Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 407-1404

Hours: Monday and Wednesday, 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Food Pantry Hours: Food is distributed on Monday mornings

Services Provided: MadCAAP is a non-profit organization that provides a variety of emergency assistance services to people living below the federally mandated poverty level in Madison County.

Food Pantry

Clothing Closet

Housing Repair (Includes Wheelchair Ramp Construction)

Emergency Financial Assistance

Website: https://www.madcaap.org/

Goodwill Donation Center & Thrift Store

863 Centre Street Ridgeland, MS 39157

Phone: (601) 991-9299

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Goodwill Donation Center & Thrift Store provides clothing and

furniture at a discounted rate for families and individuals in need.

Website: http://goodwillms.org/

Center for Violence Prevention - Second Chance Retail Store

409 Roberts Drive Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 936-6480

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Second Chance Retail Store provides clothing and furniture at a discounted rate for families and individuals in need.

Website: https://www.msc4vp.org/

Crossroads Vintage Treasures Thrift Store

115 West Peace Street Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (759) 610-7129

Hours: Thursday through Saturday, 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Crossroads Vintage Treasures Thrift Store provides clothing

and furniture at a discounted rate for families and individuals in need.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/crmarketplace/

Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are unhoused in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not officially launched yet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/

Crossroads Outreach Ministry

2353 Highway 51 Madison, MS 39158

Phone: (601) 940-5417

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:30 a.m to 4:00 p.m.; Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Crossroads Ministries is a residential program for women who are returning from prison that provides a variety of services, including food and clothing. Please call for more information on how to apply.

Website: http://www.crossroadsms.org/about-us.html

Trebsite: http://www.crossroadsins.org/about ds.htm



G. A. Carmichael Family Health Center

1668 West Peace Street Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-5213

Hours: Monday, Tuesday and Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.; Wednesday, 8:00 a.m.

to 7:30 p.m.; Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.

Services Provided: The G.A. Carmichael Family Health Center provides a range of

medical services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: http://gacfhc.com

Madison County Health Department

309 North Hickory Street

Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-3316

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Madison County Health Department provides a range of

medical services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/19,811,166.html#Madison

Mallory CHC- Women Health Clinic

276 Nissan Parkway Building C., Suite 100

Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-1798 or (662) 855-5275

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.;

Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Mallory Community Health Center offers a variety of medical services at a reduced cost based on family size and income. Please call for more

information.

Website: https://www.mallorychc.org



Crossroads Outreach Ministry

2353 Highway 51 Madison, MS 39158

Phone: (601) 940-5417

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:30 a.m to 4:00 p.m; Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Shelter Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Crossroads Ministries is a residential program for women who are returning from prison that provides a variety of services, including housing. Please call

for more information on how to apply.

Website: http://www.crossroadsms.org/about-us.html

Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are unhoused in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not officially launched yet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides emergency shelter and transitional supportive housing for domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860
Crisis Hours: Call for hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides a temporary shelter to

domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing

homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc. provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are unhoused in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not officially launched vet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/



Jackson DMV

1900 East Woodrow Wilson Avenue Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (601) 987-1212

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID. There is no testing at this location. **Website:** For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Jackson Social Security Office

100 West Capitol Street, Suite 225 Jackson, MS 39269

Phone: 1-866-331-8135

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm

Services Provided: The Jackson Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp



Canton Police Department

200 Park Drive Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-2121

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Flora Police Department

168 Carter Street Flora, MS 39071

Phone: (601) 879-8871

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Madison Police Department

2001 Main Street Madison, MS 39310

Phone: (601) 856-6111

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Ridgeland Police Department

115 West School Street Ridgeland, MS 39158

Phone: (601) 856-2121

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours



Innovative Behavioral Services Inc.

357 Towne Center Boulevard, Suite 100 Ridgeland, MS 39157

Phone: (601) 952-0894

Hours: Monday through Friday 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Innovative Behavioral Services Inc. provides a variety of mental health services including: DUI prevention, intensive outpatient care and prevention.

Website: http://www.ibshealthy.com

Region 8 Mental Health Services, Madison County Office

103 South Lake Circle Canton MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-8371

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided:

- Mobile Crisis Services
- Medication Management
- Community Support Services
- Outpatient Residential Services
- Inpatient Residential Services
- Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services
- Supervised Living Program

Website: www.region8mhs.org

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114 **Phone:** (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo **Services Provided:** Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people

experiencing homelessness.

- Residential Counseling
- Case Management
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

24-Hour Crisis Line

Residential Counseling

Non-Residential Counseling

Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides mental health counseling to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/



Public Libraries

Canton Public Library

102 Priestley Street Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-3202

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday and Saturday, 9:00

a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free Wifi
- Youth and Adult Programs
- Meeting Rooms

Website: www.mcls.ms

Camden Public Library

116 Parkside Avenue Camden, MS 39045

Phone: (601) 468-0309

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.; Friday, 12:00 p.m. to 4:00

p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. *Information continued on the next page.*

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free Wifi
- Meeting Rooms

Website: www.mcls.ms

Flora Public Library

144 Clark Street Flora, MS 39071

Phone: (601) 879-8835

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Free Wifi
- Library Card Registration
- Meeting Rooms

Website: www.mcls.ms

Madison Public Library

994 Madison Avenue

Madison, MS 39110

Phone: (601) 856-2749

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday and Saturday, 9:00

a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Free Wifi
- Library Card Registration
- Meeting Rooms

Website: www.mcls.ms

Ridgeland Public Library

397 Highway 51

Ridgeland, MS 39157

Phone: (601) 856 - 4536

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday and Saturday, 9:00

a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Printing and Copying Services

Free Wifi

Library Card Registration

Meeting Rooms

Website: www.mcls.ms



Substance Abuse Treatment

Region 8 Alcohol & Drug Treatment Services, Madison County Office

103 South Lake Circle Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-8371

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8 Mental Health Services provides a range of drug and

alcohol treatment services.

Intensive Outpatient Treatment Program

- Residential Treatment
- Family Treatment
- Substance Abuse Prevention Services
- Aftercare Services
- Employee Assistance Program

Website: www.region8mhs.org

Friends of Alcoholics

1298 FOA Road Flora, MS 39071

Phone: (601)362-4275

Hours: Monday through Sunday, 7:30 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Friends of Alcoholics is a faith-based alcohol recovery program. For

information on how to join, please call the office.

Website: http://friendsofalcoholics.blogspot.com

National Council On Alcoholism and Drug Dependence Of Central Ms, Inc. (NCADDC)

875 Northpark Drive, Suite 600 Ridgeland, MS 39157

Phone: (601) 899-5880

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: The National Council on Alcoholism and Drug dependence of Central Mississippi provides a variety of treatment drug and alcohol treatment programs.

- Alcohol & Drug Assessments
- Professional Development
- Recovery Bookstore
- Treatment Referrals

Website: https://ncaddms.org/

Three Oaks Behavioral Health of Ridgeland, LLC

853 Wilson Drive, Suite B Ridgeland, MS 39157

Phone: (601) 991-3080

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: (877) 991-3080

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Three Oaks Behavioral Health of Ridgeland provides a variety of

mental health and addiction treatment services.

- General Outpatient
- DUI
- Intensive Outpatient
- Recovery Support
- Partial Hospitalization Program

Website: http://threeoakshealth.com



Transportation

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing

homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are houseless in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not officially launched yet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/

Rankin County

For some services that are not available in this county, we have listed the relevant information for the closest locations to this county. The information about each organization or business is subject to change.

Court and Legal Services	115
Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services	116
Disability Services	119
Education	121
Employment	122
Financial and Banking Services	124
Food, Clothing, and Furniture	125
Health	127
Housing	128
Identification	131
Law Enforcement	132
Mental Health	134
Public Libraries	137
Substance Abuse Treatment	140
Transportation	142

Court and Legal Services

Rankin County Circuit Clerk Office

215 East Government Street

Brandon, MS 39043

Phone: (601) 825-1466

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The circuit clerk's office provides information regarding outstanding

restitution and records related to criminal cases.

Website: https://www.rankincounty.org/department/index.php?structureid=3

Rankin Probation & Parole Office

3350 Highway 468 West

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 936-5180

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Parole and Probation office provides supervision for people who are on probation or parole. Any questions about requirements or conditions of probation and parole should be made to them directly.

Website: https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Area-Locations.aspx#Rankin

Central Southwest Mississippi Legal Services

414 South State Street, 3rd Floor

Jackson, MS 39205

Phone: (601) 948-6752 or (800) 959-6752

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Rankin, Madison, Copiah, Simpson

Services Provided: Central Southwest Mississippi Legal Services provides a range of legal services.

- Full Legal Representation
- Brief Advice
- Self-Help Materials

Website:

https://www.mslegalservices.org/organization/mississippi-center-for-legal-services-jackson



Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Emergency Shelter

- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- 24-hour crisis line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Community Education
- Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc. provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Emergency Shelter

- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Temporary Shelter
- Legal Assistance
- Counseling
- Workshops
- Sexual Assault Crisis Center
- Intervention Program

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Emergency Shelter

Transitional/ Supportive Housing

Childcare

Advocacy Services

- Batterer Intervention Program
- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Region 8 Mental Health Services - Madison County Office, Mobile Crisis Response Team

103 South Lake Circle Canton, MS 39046

Phone: (601) 859-8371

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8's Mobile Crisis Response Team responds to people experiencing a mental health and/or substance abuse crisis. They can be contacted 24 hours a day, seven days a week for assistance.

- Admission to Hospital or Crisis Stabilization Unit
- Access to Mental Health Therapists
- Access to Community Support Specialists
- Intervention Services
- Post Crisis Follow-up Appointment

Website: www.region8mhs.org

Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are unhoused in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not launched yet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/



Disability Services

Vocational Rehabilitation

1032 Center Pointe Boulevard, Suite A Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 709-5600

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides various vocational services to people with disabilities.

- Vocational Evaluation
- Counseling and Guidance
- Educational Assistance
- Job Training & Placement
- Assistive Technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/VocationalRehab/Pages/default.aspx

AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne County, Hinds County, Madison County, Rankin County,

Simpson County, and Warren County

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Office of Special Disability Programs

1032 Center Pointe Boulevard, Suite A Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 709-5663

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Madison County, Rankin County, Simpson County, and Smith County

Services Provided: Office of Special Disability Programs provides vocational rehabilitation services and disability services for people with disabilities.

- Case Management
- Attendant Care
- Durable Medical Equipment and Specialized Medical Supplies
- Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
- Vehicle Modifications
- Respite Care
- Transition Services

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/special-disability-programs

Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind

2550 Peachtree Street Extension Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (662) 378-0920

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Leake County, Newton County, Rankin County, Simpson County

Services Provided:

Orientation and mobility

- Meal planning and preparation
- Computer instruction
- Communications
- Recreation and physical conditioning
- Independent living services for persons who are blind
- Deaf-blind services
- Vocational rehabilitation counseling

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vrb

Region 8 Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities Program, Rankin County

600 Marquette Road Brandon, MS 39042

Phone: (601) 591-5533

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Region 8's Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Program provides community support services, prevocational and work activity services, and transitional services for individuals with disabilities.

Website: www.region8mhs.org



Hands UP Outreach Ministry, Grace Center Campus

155 Brandon Avenue Richland, MS 39218

Phone: (601) 826-0449 or (601) 826-0442 *Information continued on the next page.*

Hours: Monday, 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.; Tuesday, 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday, 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Grace Center Campus is a faith-based resource center for formerly incarcerated people that are looking for employment and/or seeking education. Please call for more information on how to apply.

- Job Skills
- Bible Study
- GED Tutoring
- English as Second Language (ESL)
- Computer Classes
- Career/Life Training

Website: www.rankincwjc.org

Hinds Community College, Rankin Campus

3805 US - 80 Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 298-0723

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Hinds Community College at Rankin provides a range of courses, degrees, and certifications. Specific information about available programs can be found on their website or contact them directly.

*Even though this school is located outside of the county, they support students who live in Rankin County.

Website: https://www.eccc.edu/



Pearl WIN Job Center

3805 Highway 80 East Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 936-1903

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00

p.m.

Counties Served: Rankin, Simpson

Services Provided: WIN Job Centers provide various services for job seekers.

- Job Placement
- Workforce Investment Act (WIA) services
- Priority Services for Veterans
- Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) services

Website: https://mdes.ms.gov/win-job-centers/pearl-win-job-center/

Hands UP Outreach Ministry, Grace Center Campus

155 Brandon Avenue Richland, MS 39218

Phone: (601) 826-0449 or (601) 826-0442

Hours: Monday, 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.; Tuesday, 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday,

10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Grace Center Campus is a faith-based day resource center for formerly incarcerated people that are looking for employment and/or seeking education. Please call for more information on how to apply.

- Job Skills
- Bible Study
- GED Tutoring
- ESL
- Computer Classes
- Career/Life Training

Website: www.rankincwjc.org

Vocational Rehabilitation

1032 Center Pointe Boulevard, Suite A

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 709-5600

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides a range of vocational services for people with disabilities.

- Vocational Evaluation
- Counseling and Guidance
- Educational Assistance
- Job Training & Placement
- Assistive Technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation

AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks



Financial and Banking Services

Rivertrust Federal Credit Union

409 Riverwind Drive Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 664-2085

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Rivertrust Federal Credit Union can assist with financial

planning, wealth management, investments, or retirement needs.

Website: https://www.rivertrustfcu.com/

Keesler Federal Credit Union

389 Ridge Way Building, #3 Floowood, MS 39232

Phone: (888) 533-7537

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.;

Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Keesler Federal Credit Union can assist with financial planning,

wealth management, investments, or retirement.

Website: https://www.kfcu.org/



Food, Clothing, and Furniture

Cornerstone Church

1950 Highway 80 East Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 420-4840

Hours: Please call for hours

Services Provided: Cornerstone Church provides a variety of assistance for people and

families in need. Please call for more information.

Website: www.cstonems.org/

Gateway Bargain Center, Thrift Store

2850 Highway 80 East

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 932-1668

Hours: Tuesday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Goodwill Bargain Center & Thrift Store provides clothing, furniture, and other essential household items at a discounted rate for families and

individuals in need.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/GRMThrift/

Goodwill Crossgates Store and Collection Center

5708 Highway 80 East Pearl, Mississippi 39208

Phone: (601) 664-3424

Hours: Monday through Saturday, 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Goodwill Crossgates Store and Collection Center provides clothing, furniture, and other essential household items at a reduced cost for families and

individuals in need.

Website: http://goodwillms.org/

Ever Reaching Community Outreach, Food Pantry & Donation Center

306 Brooks Street Pelahatchie, MS 39145 **Phone:** (601) 665-5720

Hours: Tuesday, and Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Ever Reaching Community Outreach is a faith-based organization

that provides food, clothing, and shelter for those in need.

Website: www.everreaching.com

Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are unhoused in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not officially launched

yet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/

McLaurin Heights Baptist Church

404 Pemberton Drive Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 939-3379

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. **Services Provided:** McLaurin Heights Baptist Church provides a variety of services for

individuals and families in need of assistance. Please call to schedule an appointment.

Website: www.mhbcpearl.org

Center for Violence Prevention - Second Chance Retail Store

409 Roberts Drive Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 936-6480

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Second Chance Retail Store provides clothing and furniture

at a discounted rate for families and individuals in need.

Website: https://www.msc4vp.org/

Paul Truitt Memorial Baptist Church

3705 Old Brandon Road

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 939-2975

Hours: Wed., 6:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.; Sunday, 9:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m., 5:00 p.m. to 7:00

p.m.

Services Provided: McLaurin Heights Baptist Church provides a variety of services for individuals and families in need of assistance. Please call to schedule an appointment.

Website: https://www.truittbaptist.org/



Family Health Care Clinic Inc. - Brandon

1551 West Government Street Brandon, MS 39042

Phone: (601) 825-3163

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Saturday, 8:00 a.m. to 12:00

p.m.

Services Provided:The Brandon Family Healthcare Clinic offers a multitude of healthcare services such as: dental services, physical exams, and women's health services, at a reduced cost. Please call to learn about how to qualify for their services.

Website: http://familyhealthcareclinic.com/

Family Health Care Free Clinic, Inc. – Flowood

1307 Airport Road Flowood, MS 39232

Phone: (601) 936-3485

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Flowood Family Healthcare Clinic offers a multitude of healthcare services such as: dental services, physical exams, and women's health services, at a reduced cost. Please call to learn about how to qualify for their services.

Website: http://familyhealthcareclinic.com/

Family Health Care Community Clinic Inc. - Pearl

4635 Highway 80 East

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 933-2500

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Pearl Family Healthcare Clinic offers a multitude of healthcare services such as: dental services, physical exams, and women's health services, at a reduced cost. Please call to learn about how to qualify for their services.

Website: http://familyhealthcareclinic.com/

Rankin County Health Department

401 Parkway Drive Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 402-4959

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Rankin County Health Department provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/19,811,166.html#Rankin



Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are unhoused in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not officially launched vet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114 **Phone:** (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides emergency shelter and transitional supportive housing for domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides a temporary shelter to

domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing

homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860
Crisis Hours: Call for crisis hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/



Pearl DMV

3851 Highway 468 Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 420-6342

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Pearl DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Richland DMV

442 Highway 49 South Richland, MS 39218

Phone: (601) 936-4001

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Richland DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID. This location is for Commercial Licenses only.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Forest Social Security Office

558 Deer Field Drive Forest, MS 39074

Phone: 1-866-829-2497

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 am to 4:00 pm

Services Provided: The Forest Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp

Hattiesburg Social Security Office

1911 Broadway Drive Hattiesburg, MS 39402

Phone: 1-866-331-2186

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 am to 4:00 pm

Services Provided: The Hattiesburg Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp



Brandon Police Department

1455 West Government Street Brandon, MS 39042

Phone: (601) 825-7225

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Florence Police Department

203 College Street Florence, MS 39073

Phone: (601) 845-7508

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Flowood Police Department

2101 Airport Road, Suite B

Flowood, MS 39232

Phone: (601) 932-5400

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Pearl Police Department

2561 Old Brandon Road

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 939-7000

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Pelahatchie Police Department

108 Brooks Street
Pelahatchie, MS 39145

Phone: (601) 854-5223

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Puckett Police Department

6449 MS-18

Brandon, MS 39042

Phone: (601) 825-8074

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Richland Police Department

911 Town Square Drive Richland, MS 39218

Phone: (601) 932-3100

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours



Region 8 Mental Health Services, Rankin County Office

613 Marquette Road Brandon, MS 39042

Phone: (601) 825-8800

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Line: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8 provides a variety of mental health services.

Crisis Services

Medication Management

Community Support Services

- Outpatient Residential Services
- Inpatient Residential Services
- Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services
- Supervised Living Program

Website: www.region8mhs.org

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to

support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Residential Counseling

• Case Management

Non-Residential Counseling

Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling

Non-Residential Counseling

Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides mental health counseling to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Public Libraries

Brandon Public Library

1475 West Government Street Brandon, MS 39042

Phone: (601) 825-2672

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

Printing and Copying Services

Laminating Services

Library Card Registration

Free Wifi

Notary Services

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/brandon/

Flowood Public Library

103 Winners Circle Flowood, MS 39232

Phone: (601) 919-1911

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Laminating Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free Wifi
- Youth Services
- Notary Services by Appointment

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/flowood/

Florence Public Library

115 West Main Street Florence, MS 39073

Phone: (601) 845-6032

Hours: Monday and Thursday, 9:30 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.; Tuesday, Wednesday, and

Friday, 9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

• Printing and Copying Services

Laminating Services

Library Card Registration

• Free Wifi

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/florence/

Northwest Point Resrvoir Library

2230 Spillway Road Brandon, MS 39047

Phone: (601) 992-2539

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

Printing and Copying Services

Library Card Registration

Free Wifi

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/reservoir/

Pearl Public Library

2416 Old Brandon Road

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 932-2562

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free Wifi

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/pearl/

Pelahatchie Public Library

718 Second Street

Pelahatchie, MS 39145

Phone: (601) 854-8764

Hours: Monday through Wednesday, 10:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Thursday, 12:00 p.m.

to 7:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

Printing and Copying Services

Library Card Registration

• Free Wifi

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/pelahatchie/

Pucket Public Library

118 Cemetery Road

Puckett, MS 39151

Phone: (601) 824-2157

Hours: Monday, 2:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Tuesday, 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday, 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.; Thursday, 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free Wifi

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/puckett/

Richland Public Library

370 Scarbrough Street Richland, MS 39218

Phone: (601) 932-1846

Hours: Monday, 10:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.; Tuesday and Wednesday, 10:0 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Thursday, 10:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.; Friday and Saturday, 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

Printing and Copying Services

Library Card Registration

Free Wifi

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/richland/

Sandhill Pisgah Public Library

727 Sandhill Road Brandon, MS 39047

Phone: (601) 829-1653

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Free Wifi

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/sandhill-pisgah/



Substance Abuse Treatment

Shephearst Meadows, Addiction Intensive Outpatient Day Program (Women Only)

120 Stone Creek Boulevard, Suite 100

Flowood, MS 39232

Phone: (601) 933-1136

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m., 1:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m.;

Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Shephearst Meadows is an women-only addiction intensive outpatient day program that provides a variety of treatment services

Addiction group therapy

• Intensive outpatient

- Intimacy disorder group counseling
- Recovery support

Trauma informed yoga

Website: https://www.shephearstmeadows.com

MS State Hospital, Chemical Dependency Unit

3550 MS-468

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 351-8000

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: The MS State Hospital, Chemical Dependency Unit provides inpatient programs, detoxification services, and recovery support programs. For more

information about their services, please call the office.

Website: www.msh.state.ms.us

Region 8 Alcohol & Drug Treatment Services, Rankin County Office

613 Marquette Road Brandon, MS 39042

Phone: (601) 591-5553

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday, 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: (601) 824-1658

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8 Alcohol & Drug Treatment Services offers a range of drug and alcohol treatment services.

- Intensive Outpatient Treatment Program
- Residential Treatment
- Family Treatment

- Substance Abuse Prevention Services
- Aftercare Services
- Employee Assistance Program

Website: www.region8mhs.org



Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://mvhavenhouse.org/

Love My Neighbor Foundation, Inc.

Ridgeland, MS 39158

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 502-5352

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Love My Neighbor Foundation Inc. provides individuals who are unhoused in the Jackson metropolitan area with food, clothing, transportation, housing, and other resources essential to daily life. This organization has not officially launched yet.

Website: https://www.lovemyneighbor.com/

Scott County

For some services that are not available in this county, we have listed the relevant information for the closest locations to this county. The information about each organization or business is subject to change.

Court and Legal Services	145
Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services	145
Disability Services	147
Education	149
Employment	149
Food, Clothing, and Furniture	151
Health	151
Housing	152
Identification	152
Law Enforcement	154
Mental Health	154
Public Libraries	155
Substance Abuse Treatment	157
Transportation	158



Court and Legal Services

Scott County Circuit Clerk Office

100 East 1st Street Forest, MS 39074

Phone: (601) 469-3601

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The circuit clerk's office provides information regarding outstanding

restitution and records related to criminal cases.

Website: https://www.scottcountyms.gov/chancery-clerk

Scott Probation & Parole Office

530 Airport Road Forest, MS 39074

Phone: (601) 469-3376

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Parole and Probation office provides supervision for people who are on probation or parole. Any questions about requirements or conditions of probation and parole should be made to them directly.

Website: https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Area-Locations.aspx#Scott



Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services

Care Lodge

1627 23rd Avenue Meridian, MS 39301

Phone: (601) 483-8436

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Crisis Phone: (601) 693-4673

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Clarke, Kemper, Lauderdale, Leake, Neshoba, Newton, Noxubee, Scott. Winston

Services Provided: Care Lodge provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Victim Support Services
- Safety Planning
- Emergency Domestic Violence Shelter
- Domestic Abuse Protection Order Assistance
- Counseling
- Case Management
- Court Advocacy
- Emergency Transportation
- Violence Intervention Program
- Transitional Housing Program for Victims
- Resources

Website: www.carelodge.com

Weems Community Mental Health Center - Scott County, Mobile

Weems Community Mental Health Center - Scott County, Mobile Crisis Response Team

1514 Homewood Road

Forest, MS 39074

Phone: (601) 469-2211

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-803-0245

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Weems Community's Mobile Crisis Response Team responds to people experiencing a mental health and/or substance abuse crisis. They can be contacted 24 hours a day, seven days a week for assistance.

- Admission to Hospital or Crisis Stabilization Unit
- Access to Mental Health Therapists
- Access to Community Support Specialists
- Intervention Services
- Post Crisis Follow-up Appointment

Website: http://www.weemsmh.com

Disability Services

AbilityWorks of Laurel

3 Thames Road Laurel, MS 39440

Phone: (601) 649-8094

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Convington, Jasper, Jones, Scott, Smith, Wayne

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Office of Special Disability Programs

304 Northside Drive Newton, MS 39345

Phone: (601) 683-7460

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Jasper, Newton, Scott

Services Provided: Office of Special Disability Programs provides vocational rehabilitation services and disability services for people with disabilities.

- Case Management
- Attendant Care
- Durable Medical Equipment and Specialized Medical Supplies
- Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
- Vehicle Modifications
- Respite Care
- Transition Services

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/special-disability-programs

Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind

1003 College Drive

Meridian, MS 39440

Phone: (601) 483-5391

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Clarke, Lauderdale, Neshoba, Scott

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind provides a range of vocational services for people who are blind and low-vision impaired.

- Orientation and mobility
- Meal planning and preparation
- Computer instruction
- Communications
- Recreation and physical conditioning
- Independent living services for persons who are blind
- Deaf-blind services
- Vocational rehabilitation counseling

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vrb

Vocational Rehabilitation

304 Northside Drive Newton, MS 39345

Phone: (601) 683-7580

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Jasper County, Newton County, Scott County, and Simpson County **Services Provided:** Vocational Rehabilitation provides a range of vocational services for people with disabilities.

- Vocational evaluation
- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation



East Central Community College, Career Advancement Center

121 East Main Street Carthage, MS 39051

Phone: (601) 298-0723

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Neshoba, Leake, Newton, Scott, Winson

Services Provided: East Central Community College Career Advancement Center provides a wide range of courses, degrees, and certifications. Specific information about available programs can be found on their website or contact them directly.

*Even though this school is located outside of the county, they support students

who live in Scott County

Website: https://www.eccc.edu/



Forest WIN Job Center

536 Deerfield Drive Forest, MS 39074

Phone: (601) 469-2851

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00

p.m.

Services Provided: WIN Job Centers provide services to job seekers.

- Job Placement
- Workforce Investment Act (WIA)
- Priority Services for Veterans
- Trade Adjustment Act(TAA)
- Job Corps
- Individual Training Accounts (ITA)
- Job Search Skills Training
- Referral to supportive services

Job Corps

Website: https://mdes.ms.gov/win-job-centers/forest-win-job-center

AbilityWorks of Laurel

3 Thames Road Laurel, MS 39440

Phone: (601) 649-8094

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Covington County, Jasper County, Jones County, Scott County,

Smith County, and Wayne County

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Vocational Rehabilitation

304 Northside Drive Newton, MS 39345

Phone: (601) 683-7580

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Jasper County, Newton County, Scott County, and Simpson County **Services Provided:** Vocational Rehabilitation provides vocational services to people with disabilities.

Vocational evaluation

- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation



Food, Clothing, and Furniture

Baptist Crisis Center Food Bank

518 Airport Road Forest, MS 39074

Phone: (601) 469-1915

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Baptist Crisis Center Food Bank provides food assistance to low-income families and individuals in Scott County. To receive food assistance please

call to schedule an appointment.

Central Mississippi Food Pantry

109 Main Street

Walnut Grove, MS 39189

Phone: (601) 278-7666

Hours: Open Every 4th Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Central Mississippi's Food Pantry provides food assistance to

low-income families and individuals.



Health

Scott County Health Department

519 Airport Road Forest, MS 39074

Phone: (601) 469-4941

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Scott County Health Department provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/19,822,166.html#Scott

Sebastopol Medical & Dental Clinic

1488 Highway 487 Sebastopol, MS 39359

Phone: (601) 625-7403

Hours: Monday, 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.; Tuesday through Thursday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.; Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Sebastopol Medical and Dental Clinic provides a variety of medical services at a sliding fee discount for those who qualify. Call for more information

and appointments.

Website: https://www.ecmhci.com/



Care Lodge

1627 23rd Avenue Meridian, MS 39301

Phone: 601) 483-8436

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Crisis Phone: (601) 693-4673

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Clarke, Kemper, Lauderdale, Leake, Neshoba, Newton, Noxubee,

Scott, Winston

Services Provided: Care Lodge provides emergency shelter and transitional housing for domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: www.carelodge.com



Walnut Grove DMV

108 Park Street Walnut Grove, MS 39189

Phone: (601) 253-0487

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Walnut Grove DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Newton DMV

523 Old Highway 15 Newton, MS 39345

Phone: (601) 683-2576

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Newton DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Forest Social Security Office

558 Deer Field Drive Forest. MS 39074

Phone: 1-866-829-2497

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Forest Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp



Forest Police Department

850 Park Road Forest, MS 39074

Phone: (601) 469-4141

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Lake Police Department

100 Front Street Lake, MS 39092

Phone: (601) 775-3552

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Morton Police Department

19 West 1st Avenue Morton, MS 39117

Phone: (601) 732-8933

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours



Weems Community Mental Health Center, Scott County Office

1514 Homewood Road Forest, MS 39074

Phone: (601) 469-2211

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-803-0245

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Weems Community Mental Health Center provides a variety of mental health treatment services.

- Outpatient Counseling
- Residential Treatment
- Nursing and Psychiatric Services
- Prevention Treatment
- Mobile Crisis Unit

Website: http://www.weemsmh.com/

Care Lodge

1627 23rd Avenue Meridian, MS 39301

Phone: (601) 482-8719

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Crisis Phone (601) 693-4673

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Clarke, Kemper, Lauderdale, Leake, Neshoba, Newton, Noxubee,

Scott, Winston

Services Provided: Care Lodge provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Counseling
- Case Management

Website: www.carelodge.com



Public Libraries

Forest Public Library

210 South Raleigh Street Forest, MS, 39074

Phone: (601) 469-1481

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Youth Services

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/forest/

Lake Public Library

100 Front Street Lake, MS 39092

Phone: (601) 775-3560

Hours: Monday, 1:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Wednesday and Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/lake/

Morton Public Library

16 East Fourth Avenue Morton, MS 39117

Phone: (601) 732-6288

Hours: Monday through Wednesday, 9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Thursday, 11:30 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/morton/

Sebastopol Public Library

17403 Highway 21 North Sebastopol, MS 39359

Phone: (601) 625-8826

Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search

and other resources.

Printing and Copying Services

Library Card Registration

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/sebastopol/



Substance Abuse Treatment

Weems Community Mental Health Center - Scott County

1514 Homewood Road Forest, MS 39074

Phone: (601) 469-2211

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-803-0245

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Weems Community Mental Health Center provides a variety of mental health treatment services, including drug and alcohol treatment.

- Residential Treatment
- Secondary Residential Treatment
- Intensive Outpatient Program
- DUI Program for individuals who have lost their driver's license due to a DUI citation
- Recovery Support Services
- Adolescent Intensive Outpatient Program

Website: http://www.weemsmh.com/



Care Lodge

1627 23rd Avenue Meridian, MS 39301

Phone: (601) 482-8719

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Crisis Line Phone (601) 693-4673

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Clarke, Kemper, Lauderdale, Leake, Neshoba, Newton, Noxubee,

Scott, Winston

Services Provided: Care Lodge provides emergency transportation for survivors of domestic violence, victims of sexual assault, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: www.carelodge.com

Simpson County

For some services that are not available in this county, we have listed the relevant information for the closest locations to this county. The information about each organization or business is subject to change.

Court and Legal Services	160
Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services	161
Disability Services	164
Education	166
Employment	167
Financial and Banking Services	168
Food, Clothing, and Furniture	168
Health	169
Housing	169
Identification	171
Law Enforcement	173
Mental Health	173
Public Libraries	176
Substance Abuse Treatment	177
Transportation	179



Court and Legal Services

Simpson County Circuit Clerk Office

100 West Court Avenue, Suite 2 Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-2474

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The circuit clerk's office provides information regarding outstanding

restitution and records related to criminal cases.

Website: http://simpsoncountyms.com/circuit-clerk/

Simpson Probation & Parole Office

230 Magnolia Drive, Suite C Mendenhall. MS 39153

Phone: (601) 782-9512 or (601) 782-4104

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Parole and Probation office provides supervision for people who are on probation or parole. Any questions about requirements or conditions of probation and parole should be made to them directly.

Website: https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Area-Locations.aspx#Simpson

Central Southwest Mississippi Legal Services

414 South State Street, 3rd Floor Jackson, MS 39205

Phone: (601) 948-6752 or (800) 959-6752

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Rankin, Madison, Copiah, Simpson

Services Provided: Central Southwest Mississippi Legal Services is a non-profit organization dedicated to providing free civil legal services to low-income people throughout Mississippi. They offer representation to elderly people, people with disabilities, and other residents who qualify based on income. Please call for more information about their services.

- Full Legal Representation
- Brief Advice
- Self-Help Materials

Website: www.mslegalservices.org/



Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Emergency Shelter

• Transitional/ Supportive Housing

Childcare

- Advocacy Services
- 24-hour crisis line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Community Education
- Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Emergency Shelter

- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Center for Violence Prevention provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Temporary Shelter
- Legal Assistance
- Counseling
- Workshops
- Sexual Assault Crisis Center

Batterer Intervention Program

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- Batterer Intervention Program
- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Region 8 Mental Health Services - Simpson County Office, Mobile Crisis Response Team

3100 Simpson Highway 13 Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-4410

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8's Mobile Crisis Response Team responds to people experiencing a mental health and/or substance abuse crisis. They can be contacted 24 hours a day, seven days a week for assistance.

- Admission to Hospital or Crisis Stabilization Unit
- Access to Mental Health Therapists
- Access to Community Support Specialists
- Intervention Services
- Post Crisis Follow-up Appointment

Website: www.region8mhs.org



Disability Services

Region 8 Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities Program, Simpson County

3087 Simpson Highway 13 Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-4410

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8 Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services provides a variety of services for people with disabilities. Please call for more information about their services.

- Community Support Services
- Prevocational & Work Activity Services
- Transitional Services

Website: www.region8mhs.org

AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Office of Special Disability Programs

1032 Center Pointe Boulevard, Suite A Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 709-5663

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Smith

Services Provided: Office of Special Disability Programs provides vocational rehabilitation services and disability services for people with disabilities.

- Case Management
- Attendant Care
- Durable Medical Equipment and Specialized Medical Supplies
- Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
- Vehicle Modifications
- Respite Care
- Transition Services

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/special-disability-programs

Vocational Rehabilitation

304 Northside Drive Newton, MS 39345

Phone: (601) 683-7580

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Jasper, Newton, Scott, Simpson

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides a range of vocational services to people with disabilities.

- Vocational evaluation
- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance

Job training

Job placement

Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation

Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind

1032 Center Pointe Boulevard, Suite A Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 709-5618

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Leake, Newton, Rankin, Simpson

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind provides a range of services to people who are blind and low-vision impaired.

- Orientation and mobility
- Meal planning and preparation
- Computer instruction
- Communications
- Recreation and physical conditioning
- Independent living services for persons who are blind
- Deaf-blind services
- Vocational rehabilitation counseling

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vrb



Education

Copiah-Lincoln Community College - Simpson County Center

151 Co-Lin Drive,

Mendenhall, MS 39114 **Phone**: (601) 849.5149

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Copiah -Lincoln Community College provides a range of courses, degrees, and certifications. Specific information about available programs can be found on their website or contact them directly.

Website: https://www.colin.edu/



Pearl WIN Job Center

3805 Highway 80 East

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 936-1903

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesdays, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00

pm

Counties Served: Rankin, Simpson

Services Provided: WIN Job Centers provide a range of services to job seekers.

Job Placement

Workforce Investment Act (WIA) services

Priority Services for Veterans

Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) services

Job Corps

On-the-Job Training

Website: https://mdes.ms.gov/win-job-centers/pearl-win-job-center/

AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Vocational Rehabilitation

304 Northside Drive Newton, MS 39345

Phone: (601) 683-7580

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Jasper, Newton, Scott, Simpson

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides a range of vocational services to people with disabilities.

- Vocational evaluation
- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation



Financial and Banking Services

Ferguson Federal Credit Union

277 11th Avenue, Northwest Magee, MS 39111

Phone: (601) 806-3328

Hours: Monday through Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m.; Saturday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Ferguson Federal Credit Union can assist with financial planning, wealth management, investments, and/or retirement needs. Call for more information.

Website: https://www.fergusonfcu.org/



Food, Clothing, and Furniture

Center for Violence Prevention - Second Chance Retail Store

409 Roberts Drive Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 936-6480

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Second Chance Retail Store provides clothing at a

discounted rate for families and individuals in need.

Website: https://www.msc4vp.org/



Health

Family Health Care Clinic, Inc. - Mendenhall

401 North Main Street Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-3306

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Mendenhall Family Healthcare Clinic offers a multitude of healthcare services such as dental services, physical exams, and women's health services at a reduced cost. Please call for information on how to qualify for their services.

Website: http://familyhealthcareclinic.com/

Simpson County Health Department

2789 Simpson Highway 49 Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-2755

Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Simpson County Health Department provides a range of

medical services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/19,811,166.html#Simpson



Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides emergency shelter and transitional supportive housing for domestic violence survivors, sexual assault

victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860
Crisis Hours: Call for crisis hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides a temporary shelter to

domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing

homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org



Jackson DMV

1900 East Woodrow Wilson Avenue Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (601) 987-1212

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID. There is no testing at this location.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Pearl DMV

3851 MS-468 Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 420-6342

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Pearl DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Hattiesburg Social Security Office

1911 Broadway Drive Hattiesburg, MS 39402

Phone: 1-866-331-2186

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Hattiesburg Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp

Forest Social Security Office

558 Deer Field Drive Forest, MS 39074

Phone: 1-866-829-2497

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Forest Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://www.ssa.gov/



Magee Police Department

124 1st Street Northeast

Magee, MS 39111

Phone: (601) 849-2366

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Mendenhall Police Department

167 West Maud Avenue Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-2641

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours



Region 8 Mental Health Services, Simpson County

3087 Simpson Highway 13 Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-7626

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-877-657-4098

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8 Mental Health Services provides a range of mental health services.

- Crisis Services
- Medication Management
- Community Support Services
- Outpatient Residential Services

- Inpatient Residential Services
- Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services
- Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities Services

Supervised Living Program

Website: www.region8mhs.org

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Residential Counseling
- Case Management
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl. MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides mental health counseling to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/



Public Libraries

Harrisville Public Library

1767 Simpson Highway 469

Harrisville, MS 39082

Phone: (601) 847-1268

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday, 2:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

a other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Notary Services

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/harrisville/

Magee Public Library

120 First Street Northwest

Magee, MS 39111

Phone: (601) 849-3747

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.; Tuesday and

Thursday, 10:00 a.m. 7:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Notary Services
- Laminating

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/magee/

Mendenhall Public Library

1630 Simpson Highway 149 Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-2181

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search

and other resources.

- Printing and Copying Services
- Library Card Registration
- Notary Services
- Laminating

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/mendenhall/



Substance Abuse Treatment

Shephearst Meadows, Addiction Intensive Outpatient Day Program (Women Only)

120 Stone Creek Boulevard, Suite 100 Flowood, MS 39232

Phone: (601) 933-1136

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m., 1:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m.; Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Shephearst Meadows is an women-only addiction intensive outpatient day program that provides a variety of treatment services

- Addiction group therapy
- Intensive outpatient
- Intimacy disorder group counseling
- Recovery support
- Trauma informed yoga

Website: https://www.shephearstmeadows.com

MS State Hospital, Chemical Dependency Unit

3550 MS-468 Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 351-8000

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: The MS State Hospital, Chemical Dependency Unit provides inpatient programs, detoxification services, and recovery support programs. For more

information about their services, please call the office.

Website: www.msh.state.ms.us

Region 8 Alcohol & Drug Treatment Services, Rankin County Office

613 Marquette Road Brandon, MS 39042

Phone: (601) 591-5553

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday, 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: (601) 824-1658

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Region 8 Alcohol & Drug Treatment Services offers a range of drug and alcohol treatment services.

Intensive Outpatient Treatment Program

- Residential Treatment
- Family Treatment
- Substance Abuse Prevention Services
- Aftercare Services
- Employee Assistance Program

Website: www.region8mhs.org



Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing

homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Smith County

For some services that are not available in this county, we have listed the relevant information for the closest locations to this county. The information about each organization or business is subject to change.

Court and Legal Services	181
Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services	182
Disability Services	183
Education	185
Employment	186
Food, Clothing, and Furniture	187
Health	189
Housing	190
Identification	191
Law Enforcement	192
Mental Health	192
Public Libraries	194
Substance Abuse Treatment	195
Transportation	196

Court and Legal Services

Smith County Circuit Clerk Office

123 Main Street Raleigh, MS 39153

Phone: (601) 782-4751

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The circuit clerk's office provides information regarding outstanding

restitution and records related to criminal cases.

Website: https://www.smithcountyms.gov/circuit-clerk/

Smith Probation and Parole Office

212 Sylvarena Avenue Raleigh, MS 39153

Phone: (601) 782-9512 or (601) 782-4104

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Parole and Probation office provides supervision for people who are on probation or parole. Any questions about requirements or conditions of probation and parole should be made to them directly.

Website: https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Area-Locations.aspx#Smith



Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services

Family Shelter, Inc.

420 North 6th Avenue Laurel, MS 39441

Phone: (601) 915 - 3237

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-649-1092

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Covington, Forrest, Greene, Jasper, Jefferson Davis, Jones, Lamar,

Marion, Perry, Smith, and Wayne

Services Provided: Family Shelter Inc. provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Emergency Shelter
- Temporary Housing
- Transportation
- Information and Referrals Regarding Financial, Medical, Legal, Housing, Employment, and Educational Assistance
- Individual and Group Counseling
- Aftercare case management up to 90 days from Shelter Departure
- Children's program
- Public Education, Outreach, and Community Awareness Programs
- Domestic Violence Intervention Programs

Website: https://dafs.ms

Weems Community Mental Health Center - Smith County, Mobile Crisis Response Team

355 Highway 37 South

Raleigh, MS 39153

Phone: (601) 782-4559

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-803-0245

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided Weems Community's Mobile Crisis Response Team responds to people experiencing a mental health and/or substance abuse crisis. They can be contacted 24 hours a day, seven days a week for assistance.

Admission to Hospital or Crisis Stabilization Unit

Access to Mental Health Therapists

Access to Community Support Specialists

Intervention Services

Post Crisis Follow-up Appointment

Website: http://www.weemsmh.com



Disability Services

South Central Rehabilitation Services - Taylorsville

102 Dallas Street

Taylorsville, MS 39168

Phone: (601) 785-9292

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: South Central Rehabilitation Services provides a variety of treatment services for people with disabilities.

- Arthritis Treatment
- Carpal Tunnel Syndrome
- Joint Replacement Recovery
- Neck/Back Pain
- Orthopedics Problems
- Sports Injury Rehabilitation
- Stroke Rehabilitation
- Work Injury Rehabilitation

Website: https://scrmc.com/clinics/taylorsville-physical-therapy-clinic/

AbilityWorks of Laurel

3 Thames Road Laurel, MS 39440

Phone: (601) 649-8094

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Covington, Jasper, Jones, Scott, Smith, Wayne

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Office of Special Disability Programs

1032 Center Pointe Boulevard

Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 709-5663

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Smith

Services Provided: Office of Special Disability Programs provides vocational rehabilitation services and disability services for people with disabilities.

- Case Management
- Attendant Care
- Durable Medical Equipment and Specialized Medical Supplies
- Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
- Vehicle Modifications
- Respite Care
- Transition Services

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/special-disability-programs

Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind

710 Broad Street Columbia, MS 39429

Phone: (601) 736-5685

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Convington, Jasper, Jones, Marion, Smith

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind provides a range of services to people who are blind and low-vision impaired.

- Orientation and mobility
- Meal planning and preparation
- Computer instruction
- Communications
- Recreation and physical conditioning
- Independent living services for persons who are blind
- Deaf-blind services
- Vocational rehabilitation counseling

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vrb



Education

Jones County Junior College

900 South Court Street Ellisville, MS 39437

Phone: (601) 477-4000 or (601) 477-4025

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.; Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Jones County Junior College provides a range of courses, degrees, and certifications. Specific information about available programs can be found on their website or contact them directly.

*Even though this school is located outside of the county, they support students who live in Smith County.

Website: https://www.jcjc.edu/

Family Shelter, Inc.

420 North 6th Avenue Laurel, MS 39441

Phone: (601) 915 - 3237

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-649-1092

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Covington, Forrest, Greene, Jasper, Jefferson Davis, Jones, Lamar, Marion, Perry, Smith, and Wayne

Services Provided: Family Shelter Inc. provides a variety of resources and referrals to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

• Information and referrals for people looking for financial, medical, legal, housing, employment, and educational assistance.

Website: https://dafs.ms



Employment

Laurel WIN Job Center

2139 Highway 15 North, Suite D Laurel, MS 39440

Phone: (601) 399-4000

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00

p.m.

Counties Served: Covington, Greene, Jasper, Jones, Smith, Wayne

Services Provided: WIN Job Centers provide a range of services to job seekers.

- Job Placement
- Priority Services for Veterans
- Workforce Investment Act (WIA) services
- Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) services

Website: https://mdes.ms.gov/win-job-centers/laurel-win-job-center/

AbilityWorks of Laurel

3 Thames Road Laurel, MS 39440

Phone: (601) 649-8094

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Counties Served: Covington, Jasper, Jones, Scott, Smith, Wayne

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Vocational Rehabilitation

304 Northside Drive Newton, MS 39345

Phone: (601) 683-7580

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Counties Served:** Jasper, Newton, Scott, Simpson

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides a range of vocational services to people with disabilities.

- Vocational evaluation
- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation



Food, Clothing, and Furniture

Smith County Baptist Association Food Pantry

303 Wyatt Woods

Raleigh, MS 39153

Phone: (601) 782-9263

Hours: Tuesdays, 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

Services Provided: The Smith County Baptist Association Food Pantry provides food assistance to low-income individuals and families in need. Please call for more information

on how to apply.

Website: http://www.smithcba.com/food-pantry

The Glory House Food Pantry

506 Chantilly Street Laurel, MS 39440

Phone: (601) 252-5555

Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Glory House Food Pantry provides grocery pickup for individuals

and families in need of food assistance. Please call for additional information.

Website: https://thegloryhouse.org/

Family Shelter, Inc.

420 North 6th Avenue Laurel, MS 39441

Phone: (601) 915 - 3237

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-649-1092

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Covington, Forrest, Greene, Jasper, Jefferson Davis, Jones, Lamar,

Marion, Perry, Smith, and Wayne

Services Provided: Family Shelter Inc. provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Food Assistance

Clothing Assistance

Website: https://dafs.ms



Family Health Care Clinic - Raleigh

226 White Oak Avenue Raleigh, MS 39153

Phone: (601) 782-9919

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided; The Raleigh Family Healthcare Clinic offers a multitude of healthcare services including: dental services, physical exams, and women's health services, at a

reduced cost. Please call for information about how to qualify for their services.

Website: http://familyhealthcareclinic.com/

Family Health Center - Taylorsville Clinic

531 Highway 28 East Taylorsville, MS 39168

Phone: 601-785-9580

Hours: Monday and Tuesday, 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.; Wednesday and Thursday, 8:00

a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Friday 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Family Health Center Taylorsville Clinic provides a range of

medical services at a low cost. Call for more information and appointments

Website: http://www.lfhc.net/

Smith County Health Department

353-A Highway 37 Raleigh, MS 39153

Phone: (601) 782-4472

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Smith County Health Department provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/19,822,166.html#Smith

South Central Rehabilitation Services - Taylorsville

102 Dallas Street

Taylorsville, MS 39168 **Phone:** (601) 785-9292

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The South Central Rehabilitation Services Taylorsville Clinic provides a variety of rehabilitation services for people in need of medical care.

Arthritis Treatment

- Carpal Tunnel Syndrome
- Joint Replacement Recovery
- Neck/Back Pain
- Orthopedics Problems
- Sports Injury Rehabilitation
- Stroke Rehabilitation
- Work Injury Rehabilitation

Website: https://scrmc.com/clinics/taylorsville-physical-therapy-clinic/



Housing

Family Shelter, Inc.

420 North 6th Avenue Laurel, MS 39441

Phone: (601) 915 - 3237

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-649-1092

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Covington, Forrest, Greene, Jasper, Jefferson Davis, Jones, Lamar,

Marion, Perry, Smith, and Wayne

Services Provided: Family Shelter Inc. provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Temporary Housing

• Information and Referrals Regarding Financial, Medical, Legal, Housing, Employment, and Educational Assistance

Website: https://dafs.ms



Identification

Jackson DMV

1900 East Woodrow Wilson Avenue Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (662) 226-2341

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver_License_Locations

Forest Social Security Office

558 Deer Field Drive Forest, MS 39074

Phone: 1-866-829-2497

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Forest Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp

Laurel Social Security Office

3210 Highway 15 North Laurel, MS 39440

Phone: 1-866-964-4927

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Laurel Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp



Law Enforcement

Mize Police Department

106 Oak Street Mize, MS 39116

Phone: (601) 733-2221

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Taylorsville Police Department

107 Jane Street Taylorsville, MS 39168

Phone: (601) 785-6622

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.



Mental Health

Weems Community Mental Health Center, Smith County Office

355 Highway 37 South Raleigh, MS 39153

Phone: (601) 782-4559

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Line: 1-800-803-0245

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Weems Community Mental Health Center provides a variety

of mental health treatment services.

- Outpatient Counseling
- Residential Treatment
- Nursing and Psychiatric Services
- Prevention Treatment
- Crisis Stabilization Unit

• Senior Care Psychosocial Treatment Program

Website: http://www.weemsmh.com/

Family Shelter, Inc.

420 North 6th Avenue Laurel, MS 39441

Phone: (601) 915 - 3237

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-649-1092

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Covington, Forrest, Greene, Jasper, Jefferson Davis, Jones, Lamar,

Marion, Perry, Smith, and Wayne

Services Provided: Family Shelter Inc. provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Individual and Group Counseling
- Aftercare case management up to 90 days from Shelter Departure
- Referrals

Website: https://dafs.ms



Taylorsville Public Library

208 Spring Street Taylorsville, MS 39168

Phone: (601) 785-4361

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search

and other resources.

Printing and Copying Services

Library Card Registration

Youth Services

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/taylorsville/

Raleigh Public Library

150 Main Street Raleigh, MS 39153

Phone: (601) 782-4277

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search

and other resources.

Printing and Copying Services

Library Card Registration

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/raleigh/

Polkville Public Library

6334 Highway 13 Polkville, MS 39117

Phone: (601) 537-3116

Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 12:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and other resources.

Printing and Copying Services

Library Card Registration

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/polkville/

Mize Public Library

302 Highway 28 East Mize, MS 39116

Phone: (601) 733-2272

Hours: Monday and Wednesday, 1:00 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search

and other resources.

Printing and Copying Services

Library Card Registration

Website: https://cmrls.lib.ms.us/cmrlsbranches/mize/



Substance Abuse Treatment

Weems Community Mental Health Center, Smith County Office

355 Highway 37 South Raleigh, MS 39153

Phone: (601) 782-4559

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-803-0245

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Weems Community Mental Health Center provides a variety of mental health treatment services, including drug and alcohol treatment.

- Outpatient Counseling
- Outpatient Program
- Substance Abuse Treatment
- Nursing and Psychiatric Services
- Residential Treatment

DUI Programs

- Recovery Support Services
- Prevention Treatment

Website: http://www.weemsmh.com/



Transportation

Family Shelter, Inc.

420 North 6th Avenue Laurel, MS 39441

Phone: (601) 915 - 3237

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-649-1092

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Covington, Forrest, Greene, Jasper, Jefferson Davis, Jones, Lamar,

Marion, Perry, Smith, and Wayne

Services Provided: Family Shelter Inc. provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Transportation

Website: https://dafs.ms

Warren County

For some services that are not available in this county, we have listed the relevant information for the closest locations to this county. The information about each organization or business is subject to change.

Court and Legal Services	198
Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services	198
Disability Services	201
Education	203
Employment	204
Financial and Banking Services	205
Food, Clothing, and Furniture	206
Health	207
Housing	208
Identification	210
Law Enforcement	210
Mental Health	211
Public Libraries	214
Substance Abuse Treatment	215
Transportation	216



Court and Legal Services

Warren County Circuit Clerk Office

1009 Cherry Street Vicksburg, MS 39181

Phone: (601) 636-3961

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m to 5:00 p.m

Services Provided: The circuit clerk's office provides information regarding outstanding

restitution and records related to criminal cases. **Website:** https://co.warren.ms.us/circuit-clerk/

Warren Probation & Parole Office

4211 Rifle Range Road Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 638-7611

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m to 5:00 p.m

Services Provided: The Parole and Probation office provides supervision for people who are on probation or parole. Any questions about requirements or conditions of probation and parole should be made to them directly.

Website: https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Area-Locations.aspx#Warren



Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- 24-hour crisis line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Community Education
- Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc. provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Temporary Shelter

- Legal Assistance
- Counseling
- Workshops
- Sexual Assault Crisis Center
- Intervention Program

Website: https://www.msc4vp.org/

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Transitional/ Supportive Housing

- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- Batterer Intervention Program
- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health, Mobile Crisis Response Team

3444 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 638-0031

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-888-558-2077

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health's Mobile Crisis Response Team responds to people experiencing a mental health and/or substance abuse crisis. They can be contacted 24 hours a day, seven days a week for assistance.

- Access to Mental Health Therapists
- Access to Community Support Specialists
- Intervention Services
- Medication Management
- Post Crisis Follow-up Appointment

Website: www.warren-yazoo.org



AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road

Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Office of Special Disability Programs

3206 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 630-4207

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Office of Special Disability Programs provides vocational rehabilitation services and disability services for people with disabilities.

- Case Management
- Attendant Care
- Durable Medical Equipment and Specialized Medical Supplies
- Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
- Vehicle Modifications
- Respite Care
- Transition Services

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/special-disability-programs

Vocational Rehabilitation

3206 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 638-1621

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides a range of vocational services to people with disabilities.

- Vocational Evaluation
- Counseling and Guidance
- Educational Assistance

Information continued on the next page.

Job Training & Placement

Assistive Technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation

Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind

105 Col John Pitchford Parkway

Natchez, MS 39120

Phone: (601) 442-7322

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Adams, Amite, Claiborne, Copiah, Franklin, Jefferson, Warren,

Wilkinson

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind provides a range of services to people who are blind and low-vision impaired.

Orientation and mobility

- Meal planning and preparation
- Computer instruction
- Communications
- Recreation and physical conditioning
- Independent living services for persons who are blind
- Deaf-blind services
- Vocational rehabilitation counseling

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vrb



Education

Hinds Community College, Vicksburg Campus

755 MS-27

Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 629-6881

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Hinds Community College provides a range of courses, degrees, and certifications. Specific information about available programs can be

found on their website or contact them directly.

*Even though this school is located outside of the county, they support students who live in Warren County.

Website: www.hindscc.edu



Labor Finders, Vicksburg Office

2002 Washington Street Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 638-0083

Hours: Monday through Friday, 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; Saturday, 6:00 a.m. to 9:00

a.m.

Services Provided: Labor Finders of Vicksburg provides temporary staffing and labor services for commercial, industrial, and construction applications, through its US franchise network.

Website: https://www.laborfinders.com/locations/ms/vicksburg/25-42/

Vocational Rehabilitation

3206 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 638-1621

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides a range of vocational services to people with disabilities.

- Vocational evaluation
- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation

AbilityWorks of Jackson

3895 Beasley Road Jackson, MS 39213

Phone: (601) 898-7077

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Claiborne, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and

actual work experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Vicksburg WIN Job Center

755 Highway 27 South Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 638-1452

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Warren, Claiborne

Services Provided: WIN Job Centers offer a range of services to job seekers.

- Employment AssistanceUnemployment claims
- Veteran Services

Website: https://mdes.ms.gov/win-job-centers/vicksburg-win-job-center/



Financial and Banking Services

Vickswood Credit Union

107 Thalweg Drive Vicksburg, MS 39183

Phone: (601) 636-4434

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Vickswood Credit Union can assist with financial planning, wealth management, investments, or retirement.

Website: https://vickswoodcu.com/



Food, Clothing, and Furniture

Salvation Army Thrift Store

530 Mission 66

Vicksburg, MS 39183

Phone: (601) 456-444

Hours: Wednesday through Saturday, 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Salvation Army Family store provides food, clothing, and

furniture to houseless people and families in need.

Website: https://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/

River City Rescue Mission, Thrift Store & Food Pantry

3705 Washington Street Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 636-6602

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.; Friday and Saturday, 8:00

a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Services Provided: River City Rescue Mission Thrift store provides items ranging from clothing, furniture, books and appliances at a low cost. There is also a food

pantry available to assist families and individuals in need.

Website: www.rivercityrescuemission.org

Center for Violence Prevention - Second Chance Retail Store

409 Roberts Drive Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 936-6480

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Second Chance Retail Store provides clothing at a

discounted rate for families and individuals in need.

Website: https://www.msc4vp.org/



Health

Jackson-Hinds Tri County Health

3312 Oak Street

Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 629-9500

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Jackson-Hinds Tri County Health provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: www.jackson-hinds.com

Jackson-Hinds Vicksburg Warren Family Health Care Clinic

2524 South Frontage Road

Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 634-8850

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson Hinds Vicksburg Warren Family Health Care Clinic provides a range of medical services. Call for more information and

appointments.

Website: www.jackson-hinds.com

Warren County Health Department

807 Monroe Street Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 636-4356

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Warren County Health Department provides a range of

medical services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/19,811,166.html#Warren



Community Action Agency/WWISCAA

2022 Cherry Street Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 638-2474

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties served: Warren, Washington, Issaguena, Sharkey

Services Provided: Community Action Agency provides emergency shelter, rent, and utility assistance. For more information about their programs please call the

office.

Website: http://wwiscaa.com/

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides emergency shelter and transitional supportive housing for domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860
Crisis Hours: Call for crisis hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Villa Pacis Group Home

3440 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 636-1814

Services Provided: The Villa Pacis Group provides various group homes for people with mental health needs, including affordable housing for individuals who meet eligibility criteria. Please call for information about how to qualify for their services.

Website: http://www.warren-yazoo.org/services/housingservices.html



Vicksburg DMV

1100 Grove Street Vicksburg, MS 39183

Phone: (601) 638-5441

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Vicksburg DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Vicksburg Social Security Office

3505 Pemberton Square Boulevard, Suite 24 Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: 1-866-964-0996

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Vicksburg Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp



Vicksburg Police Department

820 Veto Street

Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 636-2511

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.



Grace Christian Counseling Center

1414 Cherry Street Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 636-5703

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Grace Christian Counseling Center provides assistance to

persons with no insurance. Please call for more information.

Outpatient Clinic Services

Psychiatric Assessments

Individualized Psychological Care

Group, and Family Therapy

Gambler's Anonymous

Alcohol Anonymous

Website: https://gracemississippi.com/

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) - Family Support Group

3444 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS. 39180

Phone: (601) 630-9470

Hours: Support group meets the first Tuesday of every month

Crisis Phone: 1-800-950-6264

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: NAMI Family Support Groups are free and confidential groups

of families helping other families who live with mental health challenges.

Website: https://namims.org/

Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health, Outpatient Office

3444 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 638-0031

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-888-558-2077

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health provides a range of mental

health services.

Case Management

- Mobile Crisis Intervention
- Medication Management
- Psychiatric Evaluation
- Psychosocial Rehabilitation
- Parenting
- Relationships
- Residential Services
- Suicide Risk

Website: http://www.warren-yazoo.org/home.html

Villa Pacis Group Home

3440 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 636-1814

Services Provided: The Villa Pacis Group offers various group homes for people with mental health needs. Please call for information about how to qualify for their services.

Website: http://www.warren-yazoo.org/services/housingservices.html

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

24-Hour Crisis Line

- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Residential Counseling
- Case Management
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides mental health counseling to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/



Public Libraries

Warren County-Vicksburg Public Library

700 Veto Street

Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 636-6411

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.; Friday and Saturday, 9:00

a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search and

other resources.

Website: www.warren.lib.ms.us



Substance Abuse Treatment

River City Rescue Mission, Rehabilitation Program

3705 Washington Street Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 636-6602

Hours: Monday through Saturday, 5:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.;

Sunday, 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Services Provided: River City Rescue Mission is a Christian based drug and alcohol

rehabilitation program for men.

Website: www.rivercityrescuemission.org

Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health, Chemical Dependency Center

3442 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 634-0181

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-888-558-2077

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health Chemical Dependency

Center provides a variety of alcohol and drug treatment services.

- Residential Treatment
- Prevention Services
- Intensive Outpatient Treatment
- Recovery Support Services
- DUI Diagnostic Assessment Services
- Detoxification Services

Website: www.warren-yazoo.org



NRoute Transit Commission

2501 Halls Ferry Road Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 636-1053

Hours: Monday through Friday, 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Warren, Washington, Issaquena, Sharkey

Services Provided: The NRoute system provides public transportation in the city of

Vicksburg Monday through Friday from 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m..

Website: https://www.vicksburg.org/publictransportation

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing

homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Yazoo County

For some services that are not available in this county, we have listed the relevant information for the closest locations to this county. The information about each organization or business is subject to change.

Court and Legal Services	219
Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services	220
Disability Services	222
Education	225
Employment	225
Food, Clothing, and Furniture	226
Health	227
Housing	228
Identification	230
Law Enforcement	231
Mental Health	231
Public Libraries	234
Substance Abuse Treatment	235



Yazoo County Circuit Clerk Office

211 East Broadway Street Yazoo City, MS 39194

Phone: (662) 746-1872

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The circuit clerk's office provides information regarding outstanding

restitution and records related to criminal cases.

Website: http://www.yazoocounty.net/circuit-clerk

Yazoo Probation & Parole Office

333 North Main Street, Suites F & G Yazoo City, MS 39194

Phone: (662)746-4715

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Parole and Probation office provides supervision for people who are on probation or parole. Any questions about requirements or conditions of probation and parole should be made to them directly.

Website: https://www.mdoc.ms.gov/About/Pages/Area-Locations.aspx#Yazoo



Crisis and Domestic Violence Support Services

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114 **Phone:** (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to

support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people

experiencing homelessness.

• Emergency Shelter

Transitional/ Supportive Housing

Childcare

Advocacy Services

24-hour crisis line

Residential Counseling

Non-Residential Counseling

Community Education

Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc. provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Emergency Shelter
- Transitional/ Supportive Housing
- Childcare
- Advocacy Services
- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Emergency Transportation
- Community Education
- Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- Temporary Shelter
- Legal Assistance
- Counseling
- Workshops
- Sexual Assault Crisis Center
- Intervention Program

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

• Emergency Shelter

Transitional/ Supportive Housing

Childcare

Advocacy Services

Batterer Intervention Program

24-hour Crisis Line

Residential Counseling

Non-Residential Counseling

Emergency Transportation

• Community Education

Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/



Disability Services

AbilityWorks of Greenwood

2503 Browning Road Greenwood, MS 38930

Phone: (662) 453-7500

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Carroll County, Grenada County, Holmes County, Leflore County,

Tallahatchie County, and Yazoo County

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Office of Special Disability Programs

319 South Main Street Yazoo City, MS 39194

Phone: (662) 746-6211

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Issaquena County, Humphreys County, Sharkey County, and Yazoo

County

Services Provided: Office of Special Disability Programs provides vocational rehabilitation services and disability services for people with disabilities.

Case Management

- Attendant Care
- Durable Medical Equipment and Specialized Medical Supplies
- Environmental Accessibility Adaptations (Home Modifications)
- Vehicle Modifications
- Respite Care
- Transition Services

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/special-disability-programs

Vocational Rehabilitation

319 South Main Street Yazoo City, MS 39194

Phone: (662 746-6012

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Holmes, Humphreys, Yazoo

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides a range of vocational services to people with disabilities.

- Vocational evaluation
- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training

Job placement

Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation

Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind

800 Martin Luther King Boulevard Greenville. MS 38930

Phone: (662) 378-0920

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Issaquena, Bolivar, Sharkey, Sunflower, Washington, Yazoo

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation for the Blind provides a range of services to people who are blind and low-vision impaired.

Orientation and mobility

Meal planning and preparation

Computer instruction

Communications

Recreation and physical conditioning

Independent living services for persons who are blind

Deaf-blind services

Vocational rehabilitation counseling

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vrb

Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health, Cornerstone Apartments

601 West Willie Morris Parkway

Yazoo City, MS 39194

Phone: (662) 746-9803

Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Cornerstone Apartments is a complex of three apartment buildings that offer 12 residents with intellectual and developmental disabilities supervised housing and support services in Yazoo County. Please call for information about the admission requirements.

Website: http://www.warren-yazoo.org/services/housingservices.html



Holmes Community College - Yazoo Center

637 East 15th Street Yazoo City, MS 39194

Phone: (601) 856-5400

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Services Provided: Holmes Community College at Yazoo provides a range of courses, degrees, and certifications. Specific information about available programs can be found

on their website or contact them directly.

Website: https://holmescc.edu/about-us/yazoo-center/



Employment

Madison County WIN Job Center

167 Orchard Lane North, Suite B Madison, MS 39110

Phone: (601) 407-2457

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Madison, Yazoo

Services Provided: WIN Job Centers offer a range of services to job seekers.

- Job Placement
- Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) services
- Trade Adjustment Act (TAA) services
- Job Corps

Website: https://mdes.ms.gov/win-job-centers/madison-county-win-job-center/

AbilityWorks of Greenwood

2503 Browning Road Greenwood, MS 38930

Phone: (662) 453-7500

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Carroll, Grenada, Holmes, Leflore, Tallahatchie, Yazoo

Services Provided: Abilityworks provides vocational assessment, job training, and work

experience for individuals with disabilities.

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation/abilityworks

Vocational Rehabilitation

319 South Main Street Yazoo City, MS 39194

Phone: (662 746-6012

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Holmes, Humphreys, Yazoo

Services Provided: Vocational Rehabilitation provides a range of vocational services to

people with disabilities.

Vocational evaluation

- Counseling and guidance
- Educational assistance
- Job training
- Job placement
- Assistive technology

Website: https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/workforce/vocational-rehabilitation



Food, Clothing, and Furniture

Southside Baptist Church Food Pantry

120 South Monroe Street Yazoo City, MS 39194

Phone: (662) 746-4591

Hours: Monday through Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.; Sunday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Please call the office to schedule an appointment.

Services Provided: The Southside Baptist Church Food Pantry provides food assistance to low-income individuals and families in need. Please call the office to schedule an appointment.

Website: http://www.ssbaptistchurch.com/

Center for Violence Prevention - Second Chance Retail Store

409 Roberts Drive Pearl, MS 39208

Phone: (601) 936-6480

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Second Chance Retail Store provides clothing at a

discounted rate for families and individuals in need.

Website: https://www.msc4vp.org/



Health

G.A. Carmichael Family Health Center

1547 Jerry Clower Boulevard Yazoo City, Mississippi 39194

Phone: (662) 746-6532

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday, 8:00 a.m to 4:30 p.m; Wednesday, 8:00 a.m. to

7:30 p.m; Friday, 8:00 am to 1:30 p.m

Services Provided: The G.A. Carmichael Family Health Center provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: www.gacfhc.org/

Yazoo County Health Department

230 East Broadway Street Yazoo City, MS 39194

Phone: (601) 746-3713

Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 8:00 a.m to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Yazoo County Health Department provides a range of medical

services. Call for more information and appointments.

Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/19,811,166.html#Yazoo



Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health, Yazoo Group Home

2303 Gordon Avenue Yazoo City, MS 39180

Phone: (662) 746-4361

Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Yazoo Behavioral Health Group home provides community-based care for people with serious mental health needs. Residents in the group home receive affordable 24-hour residential services, individual therapy, and have access to several psychological rehabilitation programs. Please call for more information

about their services.

Website: http://www.warren-yazoo.org

Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health, Cornerstone Apartments

601 West Willie Morris Parkway

Yazoo City, MS 39194 **Phone:** (662) 746-9803

Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Cornerstone Apartments is a complex of three apartment buildings that offer 12 residents with intellectual and developmental disabilities supervised housing and support services in Yazoo County. Please call for information about the admission requirements.

Website: http://www.warren-vazoo.org

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides emergency shelter and transitional supportive housing for domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities, Inc. provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860 Crisis Hours: Call for crisis hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency shelter and transitional and supportive housing to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides a temporary shelter to

domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing

homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org



Identification

Jackson DMV

1900 East Woodrow Wilson Avenue Jackson, MS 39216

Phone: (601) 987-1212

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Jackson DMV is where you obtain a driver's license or a

state-issued ID. There is no testing at this location.

Website: For identification and license requirements:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/ClassR

For the location of offices use this website:

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Driver License Locations

Hattiesburg Social Security Office

1911 Broadway Drive Hattiesburg, MS 39402

Phone: 1-866-331-2186

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Hattiesburg Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy of your social security card. You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social

security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp

Kosciusko Social Security Office

80 Veterans Memorial Drive Kosciusko, MS 39090

Phone: 1-866-875-5595

Hours: Monday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Services Provided: The Kosciusko Social Security Office is where you can obtain a copy

of your social security card.

You can also apply for Disability or Medicare benefits. Please call for specific information on what is needed to get a copy of your social security card.

Website: https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.isp



Law Enforcement

Bentonia Police Department

216 East Railroad Bentonia, MS 39040

Phone: (662) 755-2281

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.



Mental Health

Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health, Outpatient Office

635 West Willie Morris Parkway Yazoo, City, MS 39194

Phone: (662)746-5712

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-888-558-2077

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health, Outpatient Office provides a range of

mental health services.

Case Management

- Mobile Crisis Intervention
- Medication Management
- Psychiatric Evaluation
- Psychosocial Rehabilitation
- Parenting
- Relationships
- Residential Services
- Suicide Risk

Website: http://www.warren-yazoo.org/home.html

Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health, Yazoo Group Home

2303 Gordon Avenue Yazoo City, MS 39180

Phone: (662) 746-4361

Hours: Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services Provided: the Yazoo Behavioral Health Group home provides

community-based care for people with serious mental health needs. Residents in the group home receive affordable 24-hour residential services, individual therapy, and have access to several psychological rehabilitation programs. Please call for more information about their services.

Website: http://www.warren-yazoo.org

Angel Wings Outreach Center

415 Simpson Circle Mendenhall, MS 39114

Phone: (601) 847-5802

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-866-847-5802

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, Yazoo

Services Provided: Angel Wings Outreach Center provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people

experiencing homelessness.

Residential Counseling

- Case Management
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://angelwingsoutreach.org/

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-Hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Mental Health Services

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Center for Violence Prevention

Pearl, MS 39288

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 932-4198

Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Crisis Phone: 1-800-266-4198

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: The Center for Violence Prevention provides mental health counseling to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people

experiencing homelessness.

Website: www.mscvp.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides a variety of services to support domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

- 24-hour Crisis Line
- Residential Counseling
- Non-Residential Counseling
- Referral Services

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/



Public Libraries

Ricks Memorial Library

310 North Main Street Yazoo City, MS 39194

Phone: (662) 746-5557

Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Tuesday and

Thursday, 8:00 am. to 7:00 p.m.; Saturday, 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Services Provided: Most public libraries offer free computer access for job search

and other resources.

Website: www.yazoo.lib.ms.us



Substance Abuse Treatment

Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health, Chemical Dependency Center

3442 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39180

Phone: (601) 634-0181

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-888-558-2077

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Services Provided: The Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health Chemical Dependency

Center provides a variety of alcohol and drug treatment services.

- Residential Treatment
- Prevention Services
- Intensive Outpatient Treatment
- Recovery Support Services
- DUI Diagnostic Assessment Services
- Detoxification Services

Website: www.warren-yazoo.org



Transportation

Catholic Charities, Inc. Shelter for Battered Families

850 East River Place Jackson, MS 39202

Phone: (601) 366-0222

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-273-9012

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaquena, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Sharkey, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Catholic Charities provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://www.catholiccharitiesjackson.org

Haven House Family Shelter

Vicksburg, MS 39181

Note: Call for complete address

Phone: (601) 638-0555

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Crisis Phone: 1-800-898-0860

Crisis Hours: Seven days a week, 24 hours

Counties Served: Hinds, Issaguena, Madison, Rankin, Sharkey, Simpson, Warren,

Yazoo

Services Provided: Haven House provides emergency transportation to domestic violence survivors, sexual assault victims, and people experiencing homelessness.

Website: https://myhavenhouse.org/